ORBAY
COUNCIL"\‘/
Wednesday, 26 October 2016

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 3 November 2016

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Stocks .
. Councillor Thomas (J)
Councillor Sykes

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)




LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

1. Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

2. Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

3. Minutes (Pages 4 - 8)
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 9 June 2016 and 7 July 2016.

4. Declarations of interests

(a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

5. Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

6. Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a (Pages 9 - 62)
Premises Licence in respect of The Bierkeller, 7 Braddons Hill
Road West, Torquay
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of The Bierkeller, 7 Braddons Hill Road West, Torquay.

7. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a (Pages 63 - 95)
Premises Licence in respect of Murphy’s Roadhouse, 18
Esplanade Road, Paignton
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Murphy’s Roadhouse, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton.

(2)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
9 June 2016
- Present :-

Councillors Stocks, Thomas (J) and Tolchard

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 12 May 2016 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Ryders, 17 The Strand,
Torquay, TQ1 2AA

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of Ryders, 17 The Strand, Torquay. The Premises do fall within the Cumulative
Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Safeguarding and Letter of Representation 13 May 2016
Reviewing Service | suggesting conditions
relating to the Licensing
Objective ‘Protection of
Children from Harm’

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined his application and responded to
Members questions

Safeguarding The Safeguarding and Quality Assurance Manager, outlined

and Quality their Representation and suggested conditions, should the
Assurance application be granted.
Manager

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 9 June 2016

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Ryder's, 17 The Strand,
Torquay be granted as applied for, subject to the second and third proposed
condition in section e) of the application under the heading ‘The protection of
children from harm’ being deleted and the following two conditions added:

1) No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted on the premises; and

2) The premises shall display clear signage which states that no persons under
the age of 18 years are permitted on the premises.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the oral and written representations, Members
resolved to grant the Licence having been satisfied that the Applicant had
engaged with the Responsible Authorities, which had resulted in a comprehensive
application and list of appropriate conditions to ensure that the operation of these
premises do not undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Members were also reassured by the Applicants’ responses to their questions. In
considering these responses, Members resolved that the Applicant had thought
out processes in place to ensure that the Premises would operate in a responsible
manner.

In concluding, Members noted the absence of written representations by the
Police and Public Protection and deduced that this was as a direct result of pre
application consultation by the Applicant. The Senior Licensing Officer present and
the Applicant confirmed this inference.

Chairman/woman

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY Appendix 1

COUNCIL -,

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
7 July 2016
- Present :-

Councillors Doggett, Ellery and Stocks

10.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Doggett was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Apologies

In the absence of Councillor Barnby the membership of the Sub-Committee had
been amended by including Councillor Stocks.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 10 December 2015
were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Taxi Driver Report

Members considered a report that sought a review of a Torbay Council issued
Driver’s Licence.

At the Hearing, Members were informed that during the past four months Torbay
Council had received five complaints regarding Mr Woolacott’'s conduct whilst on
duty as a licensed driver, the complaints related specifically to Mr Woolacott losing
his temper and on several occasions becoming aggressive.

Members had the opportunity to view CCTV footage of one of the incidents and
were able to ask questions of both Mr Woolacott and his Legal Representative.

Decision

That Mr Rodney Woolacott’'s Torbay Council Driver’s Licence be suspended for a
period of three months, in accordance with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous) Provisions Act 1976 and that this suspension shall
have immediate effect, in accordance with Section 61(2B) of the Local
Government Miscellaneous) Provisions Act 1976.

During the period of suspension, Mr Rodney Woolacott must undertake an anger
management course and produce written evidence to that effect to Torbay

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 7 July 2016

Council’s Licensing Department. Failure to do so will result in Mr Rodney
Woolacott’s Torbay Council Driver’s Licence being revoked with immediate effect.

Should Mr Woolacott complete the anger management course within a two month
period from the date of the suspension and produce written evidence to that effect,
then the period of suspension will be reduced by a period of one month.

Reason for Decision

Having carefully considered all the oral and written representations, Members
resolved to suspend Mr Woolacott’s driver’s licence having unanimously voted that
Mr Rodney Woolacott did not remain a ‘fit and proper person’ to hold a Torbay
Council Driver’s Licence. In coming to that decision, Members applied the test set
out in Appendix A, section 1.2 at page 26 of Torbay Council’s current Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.

Members took in to consideration that all incidents occurred whilst Mr Rodney
Woolacott was on duty as a driver licensed by Torbay Council, the time frame in
which the incidents occurred, the nature and number of those incidents and
unanimously resolved that Mr Rodney Woolacott's conduct fell well below the
standard reasonably expected by them of a driver licensed by Torbay Council.

In particular and despite evidence produced by Mr Rodney Wollacott to the
contrary, Members were alarmed by Mr Rodney Woolacott’'s conduct during the
incident which they believe did occur, given the detailed account of the event, as
evidenced in the written complaint received by Torbay Council on the 23™ March
2016. In addition, and on viewing the CCTV footage of the incident which
occurred on 24 February 2016, Members resolved that Mr Rodney Woolacott
conduct was unnecessarily confrontational, aggressive and unprofessional,
Instead, in the opinion of Members, Mr Wollacott should have taken the number
plate of the driver who was parked illegally but not on the taxi rank, as submitted
by Mr Woolacott and passed these details on to the responsible authorities. In
Members opinion, Mr Woolacott inflamed and protracted an incident which they
felt he had no need to involve himself in the manner in which he did. They further
noted that the incident took place in front of members of the public and that he put
the driver, himself and potentially other road users at risk by his unprofessional
and unacceptable conduct.

In respect of the incident which involved Mr Rodney Wollacott being unable to take
a customer with a wheelchair, as evidenced in the complaint received by Torbay
Council on the 2 December 2015, Members found Mr Rodney Woolacott to be at
fault in that he should not have agreed to store a customer’s shopping in the boot
of his vehicle, as this did not make him wholly available to ply for hire. In keeping
with the pattern of conduct which formed, Mr Rodney Woolacott became
aggressive towards another driver and again this occurred in front members of the
public. Members resolved that Mr Rodney Woolacott’s aggressive conduct in this
incident fell well below that reasonably expected of them by a driver licensed by
Torbay Council.

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 7 July 2016

In considering the incident which resulted in a complaint being made to Torbay
Council on the 26 February 2016, Members noted that Mr Rodney Woolacott was,
as accepted by him, parked illegally and not in accordance with the agreed
position whereby Hackney Carriage Drivers are permitted to wait in the bus bays
opposite the Harbour side after midnight until a space becomes available on the
rank in that area. Despite Mr Rodney Woolacott’'s submission that the general
understanding that drivers do park in the bus lane before midnight and move on if
a bus needs to use it, this is not the agreed position by the Torbay Council or the
Bus Company and is therefore not accepted and should not be advocated in any
circumstances..

In addition, Members noted that the complaint made reference to threatening
conduct by Mr Rodney Woolacott. Whilst Mr Woolacott stated that he did not
recall swearing, Members found his submitted comments to be both threatening
and aggressive and fell well below that reasonably expected by them of a driver
licensed by Torbay Council. Further Members did not accept Mr Rodney
Woolacott’s submission that he had a dry sense of humour and that this was’
banter. Instead Members found his comments to be offensive, threatening and
aggressive and again fell well below that reasonably expect by them of a driver
licensed by Torbay Council.

In respect of the complaint dated 2 April 2016, Members noted that it is a criminal
offence to refuse to carry a guide dog, unless the driver of that vehicle has in place
an exemption certificate, as in accordance with the Equalities Act 2010. On this
occasion Members found that Mr Rodney Woolacott was within his rights to
challenge the customer, as the dog was not easily identifiable as a guide dog, in
that it was not wearing its harness due to it being unwell.

In coming to the decision that Mr Rodney Woolacott’s Driver’s License should be
suspended with immediate effect, as in accordance with section 61 (2B) of the
Local Government Miscellaneous) Provisions Act 1976, Members resolved that
despite efforts by the Licensing Authority Mr Rodney Woolacott’'s unacceptable
conduct has continued and if they did not impose the suspension with immediate
effect as they have, there was in their opinion a real risk to the safety of the public
and other road users..

In concluding, Members gave careful consideration to revoking Mr Rodney
Woolacott’s driver’s licence but resolved that in light of the mitigating circumstance
put forward by his legal representative, it was on this occasion appropriate to
suspend his license for a period of three months and impose a requirement to
undertake an anger management course.

Chairman/woman

Page 7



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL -

Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of The Bierkeller, 7 Braddons Hill
Road West, Torquay
Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 3" November 2016
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is located within the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and the
Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 8



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-
To remove the following 3 conditions:-

)] On the ground floor of the premises alcohol will only be consumed by
persons sat at tables having a table meal at the premises. The upper floor
of the premises will be used for the consumption of alcohol by persons
who are seated, provided that those persons have just consumed a table
meal within the premises. (Annexe 2, The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, condition 1).

i) Performances of live music must be stage at the rear of the building.
(Annexe 2, The Prevention of Public Nuisance, Condition 3).

i) To remove the wording for live music under the standard timings which
states music can only be played on the stage at the rear of the premises.

There is also a change to the plan to show the new stage location.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings, conditions and the plan of the premise is shown at Appendix 2 of this
report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied
that the Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have
not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance” “Public Safety” and the Protection of Children from Harm”. This is

shown as Appendix 3 of this report.

We have received a Representation from the Licensing Authority in relation to the
Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention of
Public Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and the Protection of Children from Harm”.
This is shown as Appendix 4 of this report.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Page 9



2.6

2.7

2.8

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director (Community and Customer Services)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police

Appendix 4 Representation from the Licensing Authority

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 10



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Torbay

Application to vary a premises licence

e Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
ontactlLicenseTradin
Telephone: 01803 208025

https://forms.torbay.gov.u

* required information

Section10of17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

A

Not Currently In Use

Bierkeller V.1

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number
O Indicate here if you wo!

Are you:

¢ No

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered
in the UK with Companies
House?

* |s your business registered
outside the UK?

* Business name

C Yes & No

C Yes & No

sere The by erledller C‘T‘ e

* VAT number =

* Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "ng" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
waork for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

If your business Is registered, use its
registered name.

Y é_b Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

Page 11




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable | j
value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 17

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as & Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes & No You do not have tc_: paya fee iftche only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any |:|

one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

To remove a condition under the prevention of crime and disorder relating to alcohol only being consumed with food and
whilst seated. To remove a condition under the prevention of public nuisance in relation to the stage. To remove the
wording for live music under the standard timings which states music can only be played on the stage at the rear of the

premises’. Cho""ﬁe o{. plom e:{, Pt-em\seﬂ_. te %w NELS S'rou\e_ (oc.::\}-(m

Section 4 of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 5 of 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

 Yes (& No

Section6of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful? P age 12




Continued from previous page...  Yes

& No

Section 7 of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

" Yes & No

Section8of 17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to,vary is successful?

C Yes & No

Section 9 of 17

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 10 of 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes & No

Section 11 of 17

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

 Yes & No

Section12of 17

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes & No

Page 13




Continued from previous page...
Section 14 of 17
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example {but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

4

Section 15 of 17
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start E End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for thg days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End l:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start !:l End |:I
SATURDAY
Star tnd
start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End

State any seasonal variations.

Page 14




Continued from previous page...

For example {(but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

‘ {

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

Annexe 2 — Crime and Disorder — Condition 1 and Annexe 2 - Public Nuisance - Condition 3'.

[C] Ihave enclosed the premises licence

[ I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 17

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Substantial food to be available between the hours of 11.00 and 21.00

Page 15

Queer's Punter and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previaus page...

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

4

e} The protection of children from harm

Section 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out 2 premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £150.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 16



ANNEXE 4

Sk HE

L

sk

-

Ervd
Prep,/Cook

saauaq
a|qearow
Aluo sjqe)
pajqesig

YIlm auo

RO

" A} e s o e

S
ar

|

u,ﬂ_ﬁwa
/!
R O I e ....h.:.#ﬂnﬁlll.

£)

un

{

Sjnor jxa wd)

axternal areg availioble for

consumption of aglcohn!

GROUND FLOOR

Page 17




Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2

kgﬁgsxfigcgoliicence 1 1 04 |

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

Castle Circus
COUNCIL —agi- ':w-r.'l- Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Bierkeller

7 Braddons Hilt Road West, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1 BG.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an exhibition of a film
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a perfermance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 9:00am 12:30am
E. Performance of live music (Indoors}

Monday to Saturday 10:00am Midnight

Sunday Noon Midnight

Music will be amplified. Pedormancas shall only be on the stage at the rear of the premises and at
a volume which does not disturb outside of the premises.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 12:30am

Recorded musie shall be ptayed through an amplified sound system. Music shall be at a volums
which does not disturb outside of the premises.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 10:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon Midnight
Any amplification will be at a level which will not disturb those outside the premises.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight

Printed by LatPac on 31 Aug 2016 al 13.06 |||||||||ﬁ“fﬂ|m| |H1|ﬁ|||||||||||| Il T



\gzlf:rmngigc:s?oliicence 1 1 04 )

THE QPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 12:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
The Bierkeller (Torquay) Limited 7 Braddons Hill Road West, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1BG.
ashley @ purpleangelmusic.co.uk Telephone 01803 212223

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
The Bierkeller (Torquay) Limited 10288155

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Michael SHEEHAN 180 Union Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5QP,

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA10550532 Issued by Derby

o Cene

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
31 August 2016

Printed by LalPac on 31 Aug 2016 at 13:06 ““""""lmmm fm“]lmnlllll Ill ||| PL1104/45463 Page2of9



kigs:?gsli1n'?i};c;i'(.mlg.icence 1 1 04 )

ANNEXES

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/fher personal licence is
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or autherised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

{1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, amange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
{ii} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers an, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol direclly by one person into the mouth of anather (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

{1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2} The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of aicohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible parson to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) 1o produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and sither:-

{(a) a holographic mark, or

{b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that:-

{a) where any of the following alcohclic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) itis

e e, |||||||||i|1|ﬂ1ﬂ1|ﬂ|ﬂﬂﬁlllllllllllllllllll PLII0445463  Pagadof 9



Licensing Act 2003 1 1 0 4
Premises Licence
ANNEXES continued ...
available to customers in the following measures:-
(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) sfill wine in a glass: 125 mi;

(b} these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 1o be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitied price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
{a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
{b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price

(ii} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i} The holder of the premises licence
(i} The designated premises supervisor (if any} in respect of such a licence, or
(i) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcoho! under such a licence;

{d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises centificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

{e) “value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 woutld (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph {b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different irom the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

{2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2) Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in

question,

T T R R ||||||||||||||ﬁ]mm[ﬁ||m“|||||||||||| PLII0445463  Pagad of




kgﬁgﬁigc:s?oliicence 1 1 04 J

ANNEXES continued ...
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In the case of the aforementioned conditions

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

General

1) The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order shall be adhered to at all times.

The prevention of crime and disorder

1) On the ground floor of the premises alcohol will only be consumed by persons sat at tables and having a table meal at
the premises. The upper floor of the premises will be used for the consumption of alcohol by persons who are seated,
provided that those persons have just consumed a table meal within the premises.

2) A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all lighting conditions, particularly with regard
to facial recognition, shall operate throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with monitors behind all
bars and a recording system. All recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and copies of recordings shall be
supplied o the police within 7 days of any request.

3) Any identified defect in the CCTV system shall be logged at the premises and remedied as soon as reasonably

practical. The Police Licensing Officer or Police Licensing Team shall be notified by email of all defects, the action
required to rectify the situation and the time frame for such action within 24 hours of the defect being identified.

4) The Premises Licence holder or DPS shall carry out a risk assessment to determine whether any door stewards are
raquired, and if so required employ them at such times and in such numbers as determined by that risk assessment.

5) The premises shall join the Nitenet Radio System and aclively pariicipate in this initiative.

/ 6) Any persons employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol shall attend and successfully complete the
BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsibl Alcohol Retailing within 2 months of commencing employment.

Ia] The DPS must hold or complete the BIIAB National Certificate for Designated Premises Supervisors within 2 months of
commencing employment at the premises.

8) A record of all staff training, including copies of all relevant BIIAB cedtificates, shall be kept at the premises for a
minimum period of 12 months and be available to the police or Local Authority Licensing Officers for inspection on
demand.

9) A Personal Licence holder shall be on duty at all times the premises sell or supply alcohol.

10) Notices regarding the refusal of sale of alcohol to persons who appear drunk shall be prominently displayed at all

points of sale on each floor of the premises and at the entrance to the premises, for the attention of all customers.

1) The DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book is kept on the premises and that all incidents are recorded therein on a
daily basis. This record shall include the full names of all persons invalved if possible or practical 1o do so. The
incident book shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the local
authority on demand, and such records shall be kept at the premises for a minimum of 12 months.

12) The premises shall maintain a refusals log and record all reasons for refusing entry, and where practical, record details
of all persons refused entry. This record shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing
officer or officers of the local authority on demand, and such records shall be kept at the premises for a minimum of 12
maonths.

13) The Premises Licence holder will ensure that the DPS or other nominated person shall attend at least two meetings of
the Torquay Licensing Forum per calendar year, together with any other meetings arranged by the police in respect of
high risk events.

14} All drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses or plastic/polycarbonate vessels and no alcohol shall be served in

Printed by LalPac on 31 Aug 2016 at 13.06 |||||||||mMm"m"“"m|||||| PL110445463  Page 5 of 9



(i )
kgﬁgsnwigcé?iicence 1 1 04 J

ANNEXES continued ...
glass bottles after 23:00 hrs from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

15) The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a written drugs policy outlining what action will
be taken in respect of individuals found in possession of drugs. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises
and shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the local authority

on demand.
16) The consumption of alcohol in the Pavernent Cafe Permit area (if applicabie) shall be restricted to the times indicated
within the Permit and in compliance with all the terms and conditions specified therein.
17) The premises shall display clear signage which states when persons under 1B years are permitted on the premises.
Public safety
1) Free drinking water shall be available at all times.
2) When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements shall exist to enable their safe evacuation in the event of

an emergency. Review and assessment of accessibility in line with the Disability Discrimination Act shall be complete
and kept on the premises.

3) The licensees shall ensure that at all times there are adequate first aid arrangements. The arrangaments for first aid
provision include a first aid box, an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials to be used by
patrons. Suitable protective equipment shall be provided to deal with hypodermic needles, blood spillages and other
body fluids. Procedures shall be in place to ensure that body fluids are dealt with in a safe manner to avoid the risk of
communicable diseases.

4) Means of addressing patrons during operating hours which must be heard about entertainment, or as a means of
interrupting the entertainment and making important safety announcements, shall be available.

5) CCTV must be in operation in areas not visible from the bar.

6) A safe capacity of the whole premises and each floor of the premises shall be maintained at all times. Such capacities

to be agreed with the Fire Authority.
The prevention of public nuisance

1) Noise from licensable entertainment shall not be distinguishable from the ambient noise on the street 10 meters or
more from the premises. This shall be assessed from the street. Howaver, should a complaint from a resident in the
area be made, steps shall be taken to ensure that noise breakout is reduced to a level agreed with the Local Authority
and the residents.

2) All regulated music should be played through a noise limiter which is to be set at a reasonable level as agreed with the
local responsible authority for public nuisance; this is to be independently calibrated and copies of reporls must be kept
on sile and available on request by an authorised officer. It shall be sealed in a tamper proof box and adjustments
shall only be made with the written permission of the responsible authority for public nuisance.

3) Performances of live music must be staged at the rear of the building.

4) All doors and windows must be kept closed after 23:00 hrs. A written management scheme shall be in place to ensure
this situation remains.

5) No changes that increase the level of volume to the Public Address system shall be made without prior consultation
with the local Environmental Health Department; this includes moving of speakers, addition or removal of any
equipment and the use of guest acts or DJ's own equipment.

6) Entrances must be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time
of entertainment.
7} Lobbies shall be constructed and operated in such a way to ensure that if regulated entertainment is being played

inside the premises, only one door shall be opened at any one time to prevent noise breakout. These doors shall be
fitted with automatic closers.

B8} Where any proposed structural changes are made to the premises, agreement must be reached with Environmental
Health Department that these works will not increase noise breakout before the works are commenced.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Aug 2016 al 13.06 ““"I" Ilmmﬂarmm“mmlllll“ III ||| PL1104/45463 Page6of 9




&;Cﬁgsri:\gi;c::of.icence 1 1 04 )

ANNEXES continued ...

9)
10)
11)

T 12)

13)

14)

15)
16)

17)

18)
19)

1

The protection of children from harm

2) No persons under the age of 18 years shalt be permitted on the premises after 21:00 hrs unless they are consuming a
table meal in the company of a responsible adult in which case they can remain until 22:00 hrs.

3) An exception to under 18s being permitted on the premises atter 22:00 hrs shall be {0 attend a pre-arranged private
function in the company of a responsible adult where the premises are closed to the public.

4) The premises shall display clear signage which states when persons under 18 years are permitted on the premises.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

None

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Cooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises will not cause a nuisance to nearby properties.
There shall be no exterior sited speakers or speakers in doorways and lobbies,

Suitable signage at exits requesting that patrons make as little noise as possible when leaving the premises shall be
displayed.

Patrons shall be asked not to stand around in the street outside the premises and shall be asked to leave quickly and
quietly.

Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not aliow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kept to a minimum.

Deliveries of goods shall be restricted to hours between 08:00 and 17:00 hrs.

The handling of beer kegs, bottles and simitar items shall not take place in the late evening or during the early morning
when the noise generated could cause a nuisance particularly outside buildings.

Skips and bins containing cans or bottles shall not be emptied after the premises close but shall be dealt with the next
day during office hours.

The mavement of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be kept to a minimum after 17:00 hrs.

All rubbish produced by the premises shall be stored securely in the designated area or in a bin with tight-fitting lid to
prevent litter being blown around.

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 palicy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 will be
required to produce an approved form of photographic identification as outlined within the Torbay Council's Licensing
Statement of Principles.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Aug 2016 at 13:06 ||||"|||mmmwmm“mu"l" ||| PL1104/45463  Page 7ol 9



ANNEXE

4

Cellar
®®
® llllllllllllllll Ay Iellz
© ®
505
,/’/ s P
h s /////‘:///t %'z f//:////// P

Bar 1

SK HB
(2112

Prep/Cook

—— Fire exit route

external area gvailiable for
consumption of alcohol

GROUND FLOOR

Page 25




[}

g

=)

™)

g

g $
o F
w F
m Fg
o %3
= ovu
@ L
=

=}

- ﬁ.ll
3 <&
=1

o Tz
[ o
T oaf

V// > 7/,,,,////”_/.,//////,_///,,7///,,,7,., ) /////27//7/7/7//////,27/,7//,7/////, 1

% ﬁ_lll_ ] \ Hu CTI QO W.

/ ? m N e diflll % 9 C“_/w,,/,

N b 7 \ & N

SRR O = ="

| N SN R N

AR ///Vilil..J . & /4//,// — y G aMLO — W

7SS 00 = X RRUNNN %//,,,///////////7///////,
NG ”00/ @Y ) //h_
| RONSRRY c00 00 \
1Y) R N PLIRS N
., \ . {0} ﬂ\ N/ ’ ., N4 %ﬂu.\\n\ WM/Q
m& GG/\WNA\W&A 5t m //M
0BS5S N 3 W
ISE2ER 00 o0 N\
i XX o) Nt
\A /\/\.J./ﬂ ) == /
T LN A
g —m=
L RN URRC N T e e v e s eee o NNV

,_,///// SOOI

.

Page 26

FIRST FLOCR



Agenda Item 6

Appendix 3
Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
6 October 2016
Dear Sir/Madam

The Bierkeller, 7 Braddons Hill Road West, Torquay, TQ1 1BG

| refer to an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by the applicant, The Bierkeller (Torquay) Ltd, the directors
of which are Mr Ashley Sims and Mr Keith Byron.

The Bierkeller currently has the benefit of Premises Licence Number PL1140 which
was granted by Torbay Council on 26 August 2016.

This premises is situated within the Torbay Council Cumulative Impact Area and No
Drinking Zone. This premises was previously known as Blu Cargo and the licence in
respect of this premises was cancelled or surrendered on 31 December 2015.

For your information, Mr Sims and Mr Byron are also direclors of Harbourside Leisure
Lid and this company is the Premises Licence Holder in respect of the Apple and
Parrot, 17 The Strand, Torquay, TQ1 2AA.

The Premises

In June 2016 my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, was contacted by Mr Sims
and he asked for her opinion as to whether the police would support an application for
the grant of a new licence in respect of 7 Braddons Hill Road. Following receipt of this
request, Mrs Smarl consulted with Sergeant Mike Norsworthy (Licensing Sergeant -

Devon) and a decision was made that the police would only support an application for a
Contact the police

ﬁb
Emergency 1999 o
Non-emergency i www.devon-cornwall.police,uk/reportcrime ét_'jg
£9 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.policeuk 3 10} agg -
Follow us mDevonAndCornwallPolice DC_Police W

Stocd roude S1ETS

Page 27




restaurant type premises, with the sale of alcohol not exceeding midnight, and
Mrs Smart prepared a document outlining some draft conditions for consideration by
Mr Sims.

On 8 June 2016 Mys Smart, Sgt Norsworthy and Mr Karl Mariin (Public Protection
Ofiicer of Torbay Council) attended the Apple and Parrot, where they met with Mr Sims
and his colleague, Mr Micky Sheehan. At that time Mrs Smarl advised Mr Sims that the
police would not suppori any application for a vertical drinking establishment within the
CIA but that he was entitled to apply if he so wished, and the matter would be decided
by a hearing of the Licensing Authority. Mrs Smarl showed Mr Sims the draft
conditions she had prepared and Mr Sims indicated that he was salisfied with the
majority of those conditions, including that the consumption of alcohaol on the ground
floor would only be by persons seated and having a table meal, but he asked whether it
would be possible for the upstairs of this premises to be used for the consumption of
alcohol by persons once they had finished their meal downslairs. Mrs Smarl and
Sgt Norsworthy agreed to this and Mrs Smart amended the wording of the proposed
condition in relation to this matter to reflect the agreement reached.

On 28 July 2016 a draft application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of
7 Braddons Hill Road West was received by the police from a male named Mr Stephen
Darke, a director of Harbourside Leisure Ltd, who indicated that Mr Sims had requested
him to make the application. Whilst considering this draft application Mrs Smart noticed
that numerous additional conditions had been included in the operating schedule and
she formed the opinion that these had been copied from the Apple and Parrot licence.
Mrs Smart subsequently forwarded Mr Darke her recommendations in respect of this
matter. At that ime Mrs Smart was also copled inlo an email Mr Martin sent to
Mr Darke in respect of this application and within that email Mr Martin points out that it
appeared that some of the conditions included within the draft application appeared to
have been 'borrowed’ from olher licences and thal they should only be included if the
applicants were confident that they could comply with them. A copy of this emait is
altached (dated 28/07/16).

On 9 Augusl 2016 a formal application for the Grant of a Premises Licence was
received in respect of this premises and the lasl date for representations was
25 August 2016. As this application had been submiited in line with the agreement
reached belween the police and Mr Sims on 8 June 2016, and the advice provided by
Mrs Smart on 28 July 2016 had been taken into consideration, the police did not make
representation. The DPS in respect of this application was Mr Micky Sheehan.

On 23 August 2016 Mrs Smart and Mr Martin attended a meeting at the Apple and
Parrot with Mr Byron, Mr Sheehan and the DPS of that premises, Ms Sweeney, in order
to discuss a number of issues in respect of the Apple and Parrot. At that time
discussions moved on lo the Bierkeller. Mrs Smart advised those present that she had
seen on Facebook that a pool table and been installed in the Bierkeller and she asked

Page 28




how they intended to manage the consumplion of alcohol in the premises bearing in
mind that the premises licence (when it was granted, ie 2 days later) would restrict the
consumplion of alcohol to persons who are seated throughoul the entire premises.
Mr Sheehan then staled that there had been a mistake on the application; they wanted
customers to be able to stand up drinking and wished to remove the condilion in
relation to this matler and replace it with "Substantial food shall be available”.
Mrs Smart gave advice re this matler and wrote detailed notes concerning this meeting,
which are attached for your information.

On 26 August 2016 the Premises Licence in respect of the Bierkeller was granted. On
1 September 2016 an application to Vary the DPS of the premises to Mr Thomas
Crowe was received and this application was subsequently granted on 15 September
2016. The premises opened to the public on Friday 16 September 2016.

On 15 Seplember 2016 an application to Vary the Premises Licence was received.
This application seeks to remove condition 1 under the heading the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder, which states “On the ground floor of the premises alcohol shall
only be consumed by persons sat at tables and having a table meal at the premises.
The upper floor of the premises will be used for the consumption of alcohol by persons
who are seated, provided that those persons have just consumed a table meal within
the premises”. The applicant proposes within this applicalion that an aliernative
condition of "Substantial food to be available between the hours of 1100 and 2100" be
imposed on the licence. The application also seeks to remove condition 3 under the
heading the Prevenlion of Public Nuisance to allow the stage area lo be located in a
different position within the premises.

On Wednesday 28 September 2016 Mrs Smart and Mr Mariin attended the Bierkeller
and met with the DPS, Mr Crowe. At that lime Mrs Smart advised Mr Crowe that she
had seen a photograph on Facebook of a male slood up drinking what appeared to be
alcoho! and numerous other photographs of customers within the premises and the
outside area, the majorily of whom do not appear to be ealing meals. Mrs Smart then
carried oul a ficensing inspection and identified that at least 16 conditions on the
licence were not being complied with. As a result of this, lefters were sent to the
Premises Licence Holder, The Bierkeller (Torquay) Ltd, and the DPS, Mr Crowe,
Copies are attached for your information. Mrs Smart advises me that whilst conducting
these types of inspections it is usual to find 1 or 2 breaches of conditions, but in the 8
years that she has been a Licensing Officer she has never identified so many breaches
as she did on this occasion.

On 28 Seplember 2016 Mrs Smart also noted that the premises contained 2 pool
{ables, 4 gaming machines and some large screen TV's. The premises has also been
advertising football maiches to be shown on Sky Sports on their Facebook page and
acts such as the Vinyl Avengers. The police do not consider that these facilities fit in

Page 29




with the operalion of a restaurant premises and il appears that the premises are
promoting themselves as a sporis bar.

On Wednesday 5 October 2016 Mrs Smart received information from a reliable source
who stated that he and 3 other persons had recently atlended the Bierkeller. On
ordering drinks at the bar they were advised that alcohol could only be consumed if
food was being ordered and it was therefore agreed that they would purchase 2
hotdogs to be shared between the 4 persons, and they would be charged a total of 40p
for the food. This group then awaited the arrival of their food order but it never
appeared. On leaving the premises they were advised by a member of staff that the
holdogs they ordered would be taken down to the harbourside and given to 'homeless’
persons. This source indicated that whilst he was within the Bierkeller, he noticed that
very few people were consuming food and several persons were consuming alcohol
whilst stood up.

The Premises Licence Holders

As already mentioned, Mr Sims and Mr Byron, the directors of The Bierkeller (Torquay)
Lid, are alse the directors of Harbourside Leisure Ltd, who is the Premises Licence
Holder for the Apple and Parrot, Torquay.

For your information, the licence for the Apple and Pairot lapsed on 28 January 2016
due to the insolvency of the then Premises Licence Holders. In April 2016 Mr Sims
contacted Mrs Smart and requested advice and assistance concerning him applying for
a Premises Licence for this premises. After discussions, it was agreed thal the police
would support an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of this
premises providing that the hours were no later than the hours stipulated within the
Premises Licence that had lapsed and that a number of conditions were agreed.
Harbourside Leisure Ltd subsequently applied for the licence and it was granted on
17 May 2016.

In respect of this application for the Apple and Parrot, the police deviated from our
usual policy of objecting to any vertical drinking establishments within the CIA as the
Apple and Parrot had never been a cause of concern for the police and the applicants
had agreed to all conditions proposed by the police which we considered would ensure
that the licensing objactives would be met.

However, since 17 May 2016 there have been a number of concerns in relation to this
premises and Mrs Smart has produced a document providing full details of these, as
attached.

In addition, Mrs Smarl has also had dealings with Mr Sims in relation to an event he

proposed to hold at Torre Abbey. in relation to this matter Mrs Smart saw an
advertisement on Facebook on the 15 June 2016 for an Abbey Days Beer Festival to

Page 30



lake place at Torre Abbey on 3 and 4 September 2016. On the Facebook article there
was a link to a website for the event and it was evident that tickets were already on
sale. As beer feslivals are deemed high risk evenis by the police Mrs Smart made
contact with Mr Sims and requested that he send her a copy of his Event Management
Plan. At that time Mr Sims indicated that the event was to be held under the authorily
of a Premises Licence held by Torbay Council and Mrs Smart gained the impression
that he thought an Event Management Plan was not necessary due to this. Mrs Smart
advised him thal due to the nature of the event the police would require an Event
Management Plan and for the event to be considered by the Public Safety Advisory
Group.

There then followed various meetings, telephone discussions, and email
cormespondence belween Mr Sims, Mr Sheehan, Mrs Smart, Mr Martin and
representatives of Torbay Council Events Team in an attempt to obtain full details of
the event, including how it will be managed. During this time Mr Sims and Mr Sheehan
were given advice in relation to the documentation and information required by various
persons,

On 14 July 2016 the Abbey Days event was discussed at PSAG and Mr Sims provided
those present with a large pile of paperwork however this was inadequate and did not
contain sufficient information in order for the event to be properly assessed.

On 21 July 2016 Mrs Smart received an email from Mr Sheehan which contained a link
to a file containing what appeared to be an EMP and associated documents. However
on reading through these documents some of them were templates which had not been
filled in and in general Mrs Smart was not satisfled with the information provided.

On 17 Augusl 2016 a meeling was held at Torre Abbey to discuss this event. On that
date Mr Sims was unable to allend due lo the birth of his baby that morning but
Mr Sheehan was present. At that time Mr Sheehan could not answer any questions put
to him and he stated that he could only pass on any comments to Mr Sims. At this
meeting Mr Sheehan was advised to ensure that all the requested information was
provided by no later than 22 August 2016.

On 24 August 2016 Mrs Smart was advised by Mr Phil Black of the Torbay Council
Events Team thal Mr Sims had cancelled the event.

From 15 June 2016 until 24 August 2016 it was apparent that Mr Sims and Mr Sheehan
were either unable or unwilling to provide adequale documentation or information to
enable the PSAG attendees to fully consider the impact of this event.

As you will see from abave it is evident that the conditions on the licence for the

Bierkeller have not been complied wilh. In respect of the Apple and Parrot there has
been an increase of police concerns since Mr Sims and Mr Byron took over the

Page 31



management of the premises. From Mrs Smarl's dealing with Mr Sims and Mr Byron it
appears that they do not heed her advice, despite indicating verbally that they will do
so. Al the current time the police are nol satisfied with the management of the
Bierkeller and the Apple and Parrot and we do not have any confidence that any fulure
concerns in refation to these premises will be addressed to a satisfactory level.

As you will be aware, your Cumulative Impact Policy states that an application for
variation will normally be refused, where it is anticipated that the application will add to
the problems of crime and disorder and/or public nuisance in the area, unless the
applicant can demonstrate within their Operating Schedule, thal there will be no
negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing abjectives.

it is the opinion of the police thal whilst the operating schedule does contain suitable
conditions, these were merely copled over from the Apple and Parrot licence without
the applicants giving any consideration as to lheir relevance in accordance with the
operation and management of the premises, and in any case these have obviously not
been complied wilh since the premises opened.

In addition, the removal of condition 1 under the heading the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder will change the operation of this premises from a restaurant to a vertical
drinking eslablishment. As I'm sure you are aware the likelihood of crime and disorder
in a controlled restaurant environment is minimal and the capacity of the premises is
restricted to the number of tables and chairs available. In a vertical drinking
establishment the number of persons present in the building will be governed by the
capacity as indicaled in the Fire Risk Assessment. On 28 September 2016 Mr Crowe
indicated to Mrs Smart that he believed the capacity to be around 300. Furthermore, in
vertical drinking establishments where large numbers of persons may stand there is an
increased likelihood of conflict, therefore leading to increased levels of crime and
disorder. It is the opinion of the police that should this variation be granted, the
premises will operate as a sporls bar and this in itself carries a significant risk of
increased levels of crime and disorder.

In considering this application, the police would remind you that Section 35(3)(b) of the
Licensing Act 2003 states:

“Where relevan! representations are made, the authorily must —

(b} having regard fo the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection 4 (if any) as it considers necessary for the promolion of the licensing
objectives.

Section 35(4) states:

The steps are —
(a) To modify the conditions of the licence;

Page 32



(b) To reject the whole or part of the application.
The police object to this application an the grounds that the granting of it will impact on
the existing levels of crime and disorder and public nuisance both at the premises and
in the area and, the police respectiully request that the Licensing Authority refuse this
application.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitale to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

Superintendenl M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Departmentl

Page 33




Guy, Mandy

From: Martin, Karl [Karl.Mariin@torbay.gesx.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 July 2016 12:07

To: SMART Julie 50403; 'si_darke @" .

Ce: ‘Micky Sheehan'’; Rackley, Shaun; ashlay@i =k
Subject: RE: License appl:canon for The Bierkeller

Good Afternoon Steve
Re: Pravention of Public Nuisance conditions

Some of the conditions you have put forward seem very familiar! Some of these conditions are quite prescriptive
and precise and as you have ‘borrowed’ them fram other licences please ensure you are confident you can comply
with them. You will be audited against these conditions and failure to comply could have serious consequences.
That said however your proposed conditions in my view are appropriate for this premises and | have no further
comments to make except you may wish to amend conditions 2 to read:-

All regulated music should be played through a noise limiter which is to be set at a reasonahle level as agreed with
the local responsnble authonty for publlc nunsance thns is to be mdependently callbrated and copies of reparts

ho e R E ibratien: must be Kept on site
and avallable on request by an authorlsed ofﬂcer It shall be sealed in a tamper proof box and adjustments shall
only be made with the written permission of the responsible authority for public nuisance,

Any questions please don't hesitate to get in touch.

Kind regards
Karl.

Karl Martin

Publjc Protection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety

Torbay Council

D1803 208025

From: Julie.SMART @devonandcormwall.pnn.police,uk [rnailto Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn. police uk]
Sent: 28 July 2016 10:33

To: 'si_darke§

Cc: Walker, Dave; Martin, Karl; Jennings, Lisa; '"Micky Sheehan'; Rackley, Shaun; 'ashley@; J.uk'
Subject: FW: License application for The Bierkeller

Steve
Thanks for forwarding me your draft application. |'ve had a read through and would recommend the following:

| note on page 16 you have included a reference to Gambling machines - just a reminder that you need to submit
the relevant notification/application under the Gaming Act in order to have these.

Remove all references to “an additional hour on the day that British Summer Time commences”. This usually
appears on the licences for premises that are open after 2.00 am as on the day that British Sumer Time commences

Page!34



the clocks go forward at 2.00 am and they lose an hours trading. As your premises will not be open at 2.00 amiitis
not relevant to your premises and therefore should not be included.

I recommend you remove all references to “For the nights preceding bank holidays, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
until 0200 (or 0130) the following morning”. From my discussions with Ashley and Micky and in agreement reached
with the police, the premises are to be run as a restaurant, ie aicohol only with a meal downstairs, but with the
facility for some of these customers to have a further drink upstairs after their meal. It is the view of the police that
customers will not be eating a table meal at your premises at 1.00 am in the morning and therefore we do not feel it
appropriate to have this included on the licence. However, should you wish to open later on some occasions, you
will of course be able to submit Temporary Event Notices, but the police would wish for your premises to trade for a
period of time before further considering this matter. As your premises are within the Torguay Cumulative Impact
Area, if you wish for this to remain within your application | would have to discuss this matter with my line manager
(who is currently on 2 weeks leave) and Superintendent Hawley, and they may wish for me to object if they consider
that the premises are to be run as a bar until 2.00 am on certain days and not as a restaurant,

In box b) The prevention of crime and disorder on page 18 remove “No persons aged 16 or 17 years shall be
permitted on the premises after 2200 hrs. Any 16 or 17 year olds allowed entry to the premises before this time
must be accompanied by a responsible adult and shall be required to vacate the premises at 2200 hrs”. Whilst this
condition does adequately deal with 16 and 17 year olds, how does this deal with younger children, for example 8
year olds. They would be allowed in the premises until closing time. However, you have outlined 2 conditions in
relation to under 18's in box e) on page 18 and | am satisfied with these. Lisa Jennings of the Child Safeguarding
Team also has responsibility for assessing all applications and | have therefore copied her into this email for her
information.

You wili see that | have also copied 3 members of staff at Torbay Council - Dave Walker as he has responsibllity for
Public Safety matters, Karl Martin, who has responsibility for noise issues and Shaun Rackfey who ensures that all
aspects of the apptication are correct. They will contact you if they identify any issues.

Should you wish to discuss any of the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Julie Smart

Police Licensing Officer
(01803 218900

07921 933974

From: stephen Darke [mailto:s k1

Sent: 27 July 2016 17:37

To: SMART Julie 50403 <)ulie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: License application far The Bierkeller

Mello Julis,

Ashley Sims has asked me to maka the licence application for The Bierkeller {former Blu Cargo. Ashley said you may be good
enough to check this for us.

If you are happy to do so, please let me know what you think of the allached applicalicn and any amendments you feel should be
made,

Many thanks,

Stave Darke

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hiip://www.symantecctond.com

Padge 35



Licensing llems — Active - Apple and Parrat and Bierkeller Torguay

SharePoint

Nowsieed  OneDrive  Sites SMART Julie 50403 «

Force Licensing Team > Licensing Items - Active > Apple and Paniol and Bierkelfer Toquay

ltem Type

frem Name

Date Rec'd

Dale Due

Event Stal Date
Evend End Dale
Submitling Officer
Applicant Surname
Applicant First Name
Proposed DPS Surname
Propased DPS First Nank
Prem Street

Prem Districy

Premy Town

Prem County

Prem Poslcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location

Logic aulcome
Licensing Olfice
Allocaled To

Item Report Surnmary

Commenls

hll]::!![iccnsingILislleiccnsing%zﬂllems%ﬁﬂ@@c&@llDispFnrm.ﬂspx?l D=82065...

Other
Apple and Parrol and Bieckeller Torquay

23/08/2016

23/08/2016 11:00

SMART Julie 50403

Torquay

Devon

EAST - Exeler
Fail

Tarbay

Julie SMARY

Meeling at Apple and Parrol re Harbourside Leisure
Premises,

SMART Julie 50403 {25/08/2016 10:50);

Al 11.00 am on Tuesday 23 August 2016 mysell and Karl
Martin atlended a meeting at the Apple and Parrat with
Keith Byron, Micky Sheehan and Michelle Sweeney to discuss
issues concerning customers consuming alcohol outside of
the Apple and Parral in breach of the licence and crowding
of the pavemenl at the weekend which wasn't being
managed by door stewards. Advised thal in respect of the
Pavement Cale Permil area the premises must ensure thal
no cuslomers are drinking cutside unlil a variation has been
granted lo aulharise this. Discussed 3 pholos of Pavement
Cafe Permil area from the weekend, Michelle stated thal a
group called Beans on Toast had been playing and when
they finished lots of customers went outside to cool off and
smoke. It was poinled out that these customers were
blocking the pavement causing pedestrians to walk into the
road and they were advised ta ensure Lhal door stewards

Page | of'4
o ?
29/09/2016




Licensing llems = Active - Apple and Patrot and Bicrkeller Torguay Page 20l'4

miake sure that an area of the foolpath is kept clear at all
limes.

Discussed recent LED's and | explained that olicers submit
these reporis sither on the night or sometimes several days
later and the report gives their impression ol a situation but
if the premises has a different opinion 1 am happy lo hear it
and note it on the relevant item on the computer. Michelle
then outlined 2 such L10's where she wished 10 make
camments, which have novs been input onto this sytem

Alsa discussed issues around the proposed management ol
Abliey Days Festival, which is also being put on by Ashley
Sims and Micky Sheehan. | explained that | was concerned
that the Bierkeller would be apening on Friclay 26 August
2016 but the following weekend Micky, the DPS, would be at
Abbey Days for 2 days. Micky staled that he was also
concerned about this. | also pointed out that the Event
Management Guide for Abbey Days indicates that Michelle
will be responsible for the bar stall a1 that event and §
advised her that that caused me some concern as | felt she
should be at the Apple and Parrot, Michelle stated thal she
wasn't aware that she was going to he al Abbey Days and |
advised her thal that is what Ashley has varilten in his event
plan.

Whilst al this meeting | snentioned that | had seen on
Facebook thal Harbourside Leisure have pul a pool table in
the Biekeller and | asked how they intend to manage Lhe
consumption of alcohol in that premises beasing in mind
that the premises will have primarily a restaurant licence, ie
all persons seated and alcoho! only to be cansumed by
persons having a tabie meal. An application for 1his
premises is currently in the consultation period and is due 1o
be granted on 25/08/16. Micky stated that there had been a
mistake on the applicationflicence and they want people to
be able to stand up drinking. Keith stated that they would
have stall on duly walching and CCTV would alsa caver the
area but that lhiere probably would be accasions when
people would be slood up, They said as the premises were
going o be a Bierkeller there could be conllict issues
belween staff and customers if customers keep standing up
and are told to sit down and that the premises wauld point
out to customers thal the police won'l allow standing up.

Micky also stated thal the stage as shown on the plan on the
application is in the wrong place and ideally he would like to
move this to anolher position within the premises. This
stage will be where the Qoompah band are located. Karl
gave advice re this matter.

1 advised Keith and Micky that there was no misiake on the
application, and thal in fact Ashely had consulted with both
the police and Karl befare he submitied the application and
lie was advised that as the premises are within the CIA, the
nolice would nol suppart any application for vertical drinking
but he was enlitled to apply which would result in a hearing
of the licensing authorily. He was advised that the anly type
of application that the potice wauld support would be for a
restaurant licence with everyane sat down. Ashley stated
that he would be happy with thal and it was therefore
agreed that the police would draft some conditions for his

hllp:l/liccnsinglListsticensing%mltems%ZJ?A%g\ecti\3'c?:'l.)isp!’orm.aspx?lD=82065... 29/09/2016



Licensing lems — Active - Apple and Panrol and Bierkeller Torquay "age 3 of'4

consideration, Al the meeling o discuss thase conditions
Ashley asked for a fess minor amendiments which the paolice
agreed Lo but it was noted that when the application was
actually submiited someone had copied most of the
conditions from the Apple aiel Parrot licence onto thal
application. Karl stated 1hat he had also noliced this and he
actually sent an email lo Ashley or Steve Darke (who put in
the application on behalf of Harbourside Leisure) stating that
the conditions were a bit onerous lor a reslaurant licence
arkd he should be sure that the premises could comply with
them

Micky stated that he had looked at the licence of Salt and
Pepper next door and wants to remave the condition on the
Bierkeller licence and replace with "substantial food shall be
available®, [advised him that it was nol quite as simple as
that. The premises are within the CIA and the removal of the
restaurant condition would complelely change the type of
premises which will become a pub. | also advised him that
no only tfo the palice need to consider the impacl af this
application with the curreit PLH we have to consider the
lifetime of the licence and a pub is mare likely to impact on
the licensing objectives than a restaurant. | advisec Micky
that in my opinion the premises would need to apply for a
full variation due to the substantial change in the operalion
al the premises and 1 advised Micky that [ would necd to
discuss this matter with my managers but they were nol
going to Le impressed that the premises aren’t even open
and the licence hasn'l been granted but Harbourside Leisure
were already seeking to mave away [rom the ariginal
agreement.

Micky and Keith then advised me that if a customer enlers
and doesn’t want any food they will give them free food in
order to fulfil the requirement of the condition but they
accepled thal this may cause a lew issues as all cuslomers
will be seated at long tables with mixed graups and it may
become apparent that some customers had paid for

(ood whilst olhers had been provided it free. Keith stated he
had researched Lhe maaning of a ‘table meal’ and he thinks
this could be a sandwwich with chips or similar and | said that
it must be eaten with a knife and fork, | advised them that
although this practice may be legal it could be viewed as an
atlempl to circumvent Lhe conditions on the Fcence If
customers weren'l having a proper meal.

During discussions about the management of the Pavement
Cafe Permit in respect of the Apple and Parrot, Micky
menlioned (hat he was concerned aboul the Pavement Cafe
area oulside of the Cider Press, Salt and Pepper and the
Bierkeller as this is a small through road and he thinks that
there will be an accident there one day belween a pedestrian
and a vehicle.

1 advised 1hose present thal in my opinion it appears that
Ashley has too many projects on the go and whilst | can't
fault him for his ideas and inspiration 1 feel he needs to slow
down a bil and focus an ane premises at a time, ensuring
that it is being run in a prolessional way before taking on a
new challenge. In respect of the Apple and Parrot
Harbourside Leisure have now been responsible for the
premises since the licence was granted in June 2016 but

hip:/Aicensing/Lists/Licensing%20items% 2P L 3 /DispForm.aspxID=82065...  29/09/2016




Licensing ltems - Aclive - Apple and Parrot and Bieskeller Torguay Puge 4 ol ¢

there have been a numiber of issues, he's now applying lor a
licence for Use Bierkeller, whilst al the same time uying io
1un a 2 day beer/inusic festival and his partner has recenlly
had their first child. | also advised Keilh that ] think he anc
Ashley should undertake some licensing training as it is
apparent lhat their knowledge in this area is poor and they
need 10 better understand their responsibilities as Pretises
Licence Holders. Micky stated that he would arrange some
aa-line training lor them

Also discussed an issue with the bins in the lane that tuns
Leside e premises. Mysell and Karl went to look at these
bins aad | noled that the bins [or the Apple and Parrot were
not locked and there were lots ol glass bottles in (he top of
them., We went back into the premises and | asked whal the
position with the bin locks is {2 incidents recently where
glass bolites had been taken out of these bins) and Micky
advisetl thal a key had been ordered. | polnted out thal the
key appeared 1o be the triangle type similar 1o gas and
electric meters and Keith then stated that he would go o a
hardware store and get some thal day.

Discussed possible variation apphication for Ihe Bierkeller
with Sgt Norsworthy and decision made that we should
object to any application based on concerns around the
Apple and Pareat, lack of licensing knowledge of PLH, lack of
confidence in Ashley and Micky laliewing Abbey Days, and
the facl that this will be a substantial change of operation, ie

a b,
Visit 1asked NG
LA Time Taken
LO Time Taken 150

llem Biialed

Reptesentalion/Objeclion No

Hearing No

Status COMPLETE

Version: 10 I C.losc _|
Created at 25/08/2016 10.50 by  SKIART Julie 50403 o

last madified at 25/08/2016 1050 by  SMIART Julie 50403

hll|1:llliccusinglLislleiccnsing%20[lcms%2oamai\39mspl"urm.nspx?lD'—“BZOGS... 29/09/2016




Devon & Cornwall Police

The Bierkeller (Torquay) Ltd Licensing Department East
7 Braddons Hill Road West Devan and Cornwall Constabulary
TORQUAY Force Headquarters
Devon EXETER
TQ118G EX2 7HQ

Telephone: 01803 218900
29 September 2016

Dear Sirs
The Bierkeller, 7 Braddons Hill Road West, Torquay, TQ1 1BG

I write to you in your capacities of Premises Licence Holder of the above premises,
which has the benefit of Premises Licence Number PL1104 issued by Torbay Council.

At approximately 1045 hrs on Wednesday 28 Seplember 2016 my Police Licensing
Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, attended your premises in the company of Mr Karl Martin,
Public Protection Officer of Torbay Council. At that time they met with your Designated
Premises Supervisor, Mr Thomas Crowe, in order to introduce themselves and carry
out a licensing inspection.

During the course of this inspection it was apparent to Mrs Smart and Mr Martin that
many of the conditions contained within your Premises Licence were not being
complied with. These breaches are now outlined below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Condition 1

On the ground fioor of the premises alcohol will only be consumed by persons saf at
tables and having a lable meal at the premises. The upper floor of the premises will be
used for the consumplion of alcohol by persons who are seatsd, provided that those
persons have just consumed a table meal within the premises. g

This condition stipulates that customers must be seated whilst consuming alcohol.

Furthermore, it is the opinion of the police that this condition restricts your premises to
Contact the police :

Emergency ) 999 g u

Non-emergency B www.devan-cornwall.palice.uk/reportcrime égg
£9 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk 2 101 Eg
Follow us (i DevonAndCornwallPolice DC_Palice n.:.......m

Stock code $IG1S

Page 40




operating as a restaurant on the ground floor, ie customers can only consume alcohol
whilst ‘having a table meal'. Should customers wish to consume further alcoholic drinks
within your premises after they have finished their table meal, they can only do so on
the first floor of your premises. This condilion also applies 1o the outside sealing area
of your premises. Mrs Smart advises me that she has a photograph of a male stood up
drinking what appears to be alcchol within your premises. Mrs Smart siates that your
Facebook page contains photographs of customers within your premises, but the
proportion of customers seen with food on the ground floor is much less than 50% and
certainly lower than the number the police would expect to see in a restaurant type
premises. In addition Mrs Smarl has a photograph of your outside seating area which
clearly shows customers consuming whal appears to be alcoholic drinks but no food is
visible.

Condition 2

A CCTV syslem capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all lighting
conditions, particularly with regard o facial recognilion, shall operate throughout the
times the premises are open lo the public, with monitors behind all bars and a
recording system. All recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and copies of
recordings shall be supplied to the police within 7 days of any request.

Mrs Smart checked behind the ground floor bar and there was no CCTV maoanitor
present. On asking Mr Crowe about this matter he advised her that the premises did
have monitors but they were located in a cupboard. However, immediately after this he
asked what size monitors the police would prefer.

Condition 5

The premises shall join the Nitenel Radio System and actively participate in this
initiative.

Mrs Smart asked Mr Crowe if the premises had a Nitenet Radio and he advised her
that they don't, but that a radic would be arriving next week.

Condition 8

A record of all staff training, including copies of all relevant BilAB certificates, shall be
kept al the premises for a minimum period of 12 months and be available lo the police
or Local Authorily Licensing Officers for inspection on dernand.

Mrs Smart asked Mr Crowe if he had documents outlining staff training and he said that
he did not. Mrs Smart asked Mr Crowe what training the staff had received on
commencing employment and Mr Crowe stated that they had received Chalienge 25
and Fire Safety training.

Page 41




Condition 10

Notices regarding the refusal of sale of alcohol lo persons who appear drunk shall be
prominently displayed al all points of sale on each floor of the premises and al the
enlrance to the premises, for the altention of all customers,

Mrs Smart checked the ground floor area of the premises and could not find any such
posler by the entrance. Behind the bar was a small black sign relating to underage
sales and drunkenness however the writing on this is very small and in her opinion this
notice is not ‘prominently displayed'.

Condition 11

The DPS shall ensure that an Incident Bool is kept on the premises and that all
incidents are recorded therein on a daily basis. This record shall include the full names
of all persons involved if possible or practical to do so. The incident book shall be made
available far inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the
local authorily on demand, and such records shall be kept al the premises for a
minimum of 12 months.

Mrs Smart asked Mr Crowe if there had been any incidents at the premises and he said
that there had nof. Mrs Smart asked if he had an Incident Book ready for use if there
was an incident and he stated that he did not.

Condilicn 12

The premises shall maintain a refusals log and record all reasons for refusing entry,
and where praclical, record delails of all persons refused entry. This record shall be
made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of
the local authorily on demand, and such records shall be kepl at the premises for a
minimum of 12 months.

Mrs Smart asked Mr Crowe if he had a Refusals Log ready for use and he stated he did
not.

Condition 15

The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a wrillen drugs
policy outlining what action will be faken in respect of individuals found in possession of
drugs. A copy of this policy shall be relained on the premises and shall be made
available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the
local authority on demand.

Page 42



Mrs Smart asked Mr Crowe if he had written drugs policy and he advised her that he
did not. It was however noled that there was a small notice posilioned outside the
entrance to the toilets regarding drug issues. Whilst it could be construed that a notice
could be regarded as a wrilten drugs policy, the police consider that such a policy is a
statement of intent which outlines the procedure for staff to follow if drug use is
suspected. In addition all staff should receive training on drugs issues on the
commencement of their employment at the premises.

Condition 17

The premises shall display clear signage which states when persons under 18 years
are permitled on the premises.

Mrs Smart checked the premises and could not find any such signage.

Public Safety
Condition 3

The licensees shall ensure that al all times there are adequale lirst aid arrangements. The
arrangements for first aid provision include a firsl aid box, an adequale and appropriale supply
of first ald equipment and malerials lo be used by patrons, Suilable proleclive equipment shall
be provided lo deal with hypodermic needles, blood spillages and other body fluids. Procedures
shall be in place lo ensure lhat body fluids are deall with in a safe manner to avoid the risk of
communicable diseases.

Mrs Smart asked Mr Crowe if the premises had a first aid box and he advised her that
they did not.

Condition 5

CCTV must be in operation in areas not visible from the bar.

Mrs Smart had a look at the location of the CCTV cameras and established that on the
ground floor, there is an area to the right of the front door as you enter, which leads to

the stairs to the toilet area, which does not contain a CCTV camera. Mrs Smart stood
in front of the bar and this area was not visible from that location.

Page 43



The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Condition 2

All regulated music should be played through a noise limiter which is to be set al a
reasonable level as agreed with the local responsible authority for public nuisance; this
is lo be independently calibrated and copies of reports must be kept on site and
available on request by an authorised officer. It shall be sealed in a tamper proof box
and adjustments shall only be made with the wrilten permission of the responsible
authorily for public nuisance.

Mr Martin is aware that a noise limiter has been installed in the premises however he
has not been consulted regarding the level this limiter should be set at, and therefore
this condition has not been complied with.

Condition 6

Entrances must be provided with lobbies with aulomaltic door-closers. The lobbies shall
be in use throughout the time of enlertainment.

Mr Martin looked at Ihe lobby and only the internal set of doors had automatic doos-
closers,

Condition 7

Lobbies shall be construcled and operaled in such a way lo ensure thal if regulated
entertainment is being played inside the premises, only one door shall be opened at
any one lime lo prevenl noise breakout. These doors shall be fitted with aulomalic
closers.

As above, only the internal lobby doors had automatic closers.

Condition 11

Suitable signage at exits requesting that patrons make as liltle noise as possible when
feaving the premises shall be displayed

Mrs Smart looked for the above signage at the exil door but no signage was present.

Page 44




The Protection of Children from Harm
Condition 4

The premises shall display clear signage which slales when persons under 18 years
are permiited on the premises.

No signage on display within the premises.

In relalion to your premises, Mrs Smart advises me lhat in June 2016 one of your
direclors, Mr Sims, conlacted her regarding the possibility of applying for a licence for
this premises. An agreement was reached that the police would support an application
for a restaurant lype premises on the ground floor but with customers consuming drinks
on lhe first fioor if they had consumed a table meal within the premises and are seated.
At thal point Mrs Smart supplied Mr Sims with a list of proposed conditions and these
were agreed. However, Mrs Smart noted that when the application was submitted, you
had proposed numerous other conditions which she believed you may have copied
from the Apple and Parrot licence. At that time (his matter was brought to your
altention by Mr Marlin who advised you that you should only include conditions on the
licence if you were confident you could comply with them.

Mrs Smart further advises me that on 23 August 2016 she met with Mr Micky Sheehan
(former DPS of the Bierkeller) and Mr Keith Byron (a director of Bierkeller (Torquay}
Ltd) at the Apple and Parrot, in the company of Mr Martin. During discussions,

Mrs Smart indicaled that she had seen on Facebook that a pool table had been
installed in the Bierkeller and she asked how Mr Sheehan and Mr Byron intended o
manage the consumption of alcohol in the premises bearing in mind that the Premises
Licence that had been applied for (but not yet granted) restricted the consumption of
alcohol to persons who are seated. Mr Sheehan slated that there had been a 'mistake’
on the application in relation to this specific condition and he was therefore advised of
the agreement reached between Mr Sims and the police. Mr Byron indicated that staff
would be on duly walching customers and CCTV would also cover the area but there
probably would be occasions when people would be stood up drinking.

Mr Sheehan and Mr Byron then advised Mr Martin and Mrs Smart that if customers
entered and didn't want any food they would be given a free meal in order to fulfil the
requirement of the licence and they indicated that this may cause a few issues as it
may become apparent to customers that some customers had paid for food but others
had been given it free of charge. Mrs Smart advised them that whilsl this practice
may be legal it could be viewed as an attempt to circumvent the conditions on the
licence, parlicularly if customers weren't having a proper table meal.

Page 45




Al the conclusion of the meeting on that date Mrs Smart advised Mr Byron that she
thought he and Mr Sims should undertake some licensing training as it was apparent
that their knowledge in this area was poor and as Premises Licence Holders it was
imperative thal they underslood their responsibilities.

| must say that | am disappeinted that despite an agreement being reached in relation
to the licence, it had not even been granted when representatives of your premises
were seeking to adopt operational practices that appear to be an attempt to circumvent
the conditions on the licence.

| am aware that you have submilted a variation application to remove condition 1 under
the heading the Prevention of Crime and Disorder on the licence. As previously
mentioned at the beginning of this letter, the police consider that you are not complying
with this condition. | would advise you thal you must comply with all the conditions on
the Premises Licence, including condition 1 under the heading the Prevention of Crime
and Disorder, at all times.

In respect of the numerous breaches of the conditions on the Premises Licence, | am
extremely disappointed by the lack of responsibilily you have demonstrated in respect
of this matter. Once lhe Premise Licence had been granted on 26 August 2016, your
premises should not have commenced any licensable activities until yourselves and
your OPS were confident that every condition stipulated on the licence was being
complied with. For your information, failure to comply with the conditions on a
Premises Licence constitules an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003
and a person found guilty of such an offence is liable on conviclion to an unlimited fine,
or 6 months imprisonment, or to both.

Mrs Smart advises me that she discussed the above matters with Mr Sims on
Wednesday 28 September 2016 and he assured her that all the conditions would be
complied with within the next 24 hours. However, he stated that it was difficult to stop
customers walking away from the bar and sipping their drinks. Mrs Smart therefore
advised Mr Sims to ensure all customers entering the premises are immediately
requested to sit down, with orders for drinks and food being taken by waiter/waitress
service and delivered to the table. i hope that you will bear this recommendation in
mind.

| would also take this opportunily to advise you that Mr Marlin and Mrs Smart noted that
your premises contains 4 Category C gaming machines. For your information, in order
to have these machines you need to apply for a Gaming Machine Permit, through
Torbay Council. Until you have this permit in place you must ensure that these
machines are switched off at all iimes.

| must advise you that my officers will continue to monitor your premises and if the
circumstances warrant it, | will not hesitale in applying for a Review of your Premises

Page 46



Licence and/or seeking a prosecution for any offences commitled. | do hope that you
will address the concerns raised and that this course of action will not be necessary.
However, should it be necessary to apply for a Review, this lelter will be used as part of
our evidence. This letter may also be used as part of the police evidence in respect of
any ofher licensing malters in respect of your premises.

As Premises Licence Holder and | would remind you that it is your responsibility to
ensure that your premises is run in accordance with the conditions of your Premises
Licence, in a manner thal promotes the Licensing Objectives and within the confines of
the law at all times.

A copy of this leiter has been forwarded to the Torbay Council Licensing Team for their
information.

Should you wish lo discuss this malter further, please contact Mrs Smari on 01803
218900.

Yours faithfully

Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 47



Devon & Cornwall Police

Mr T J4 Crowe Licensing Department East
Designated Premises Supervisor Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
The Bierkeller Force Headquarers
7 Braddons Hill Road West EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 1BG

Telephone: 01803 218900
29 September 2016
Dear Sir

The Bierkeller, 7 Braddons Hill Road West, Torquay, TQ1 18G

| wrile to you in your capacilies of Designaled Premises Supervisor of (he above
premises, which has the benefit of Premises Licence Number PL1104 issued by
Torbay Council.

Al approximately 1045 hrs on Wednesday 28 September 2016 my Police Licensing
Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, attended your premises in the company of Mr Karl Martin,
Public Protection Officer of Torbay Council. At that time they met with you, in order to
introduce themselves and carry out a licensing inspection.

During the course of this inspection it was apparent to Mrs Smart and Mr Martin that
many of the condilions contained within your Premises Licence were not being
complied with. These breaches are now outlined below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Condition 1

On the ground floor of the premises alcohol will only be consumed by persons sat at
tables and having a table meal at the premises. The upper floor of the premises will be
used for the consumplion of alcohol by persons who are seated, provided thal those
persons have just consumed a lable meal within the premises.

This condition stipulates that customers must be seated whilst consuming alcchol.
Furthermore, it is the opinion of the police that this condition restricts your premises to

Contact the police
Emergency } 999 & §

Non-emergency & www.devon-carnwall.police.uk/reportcrime Ega
9 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk 1 101 gg,ﬁ
Foltow us [l DevonAndCarnwallPalice DC_Palice et uis

Stocl xode SF615

Page 48




operating as a restaurant on the ground floor, ie customers can only consume alcohol
whilst 'having a lable meal’. Should customers wish to consume further alcoholic drinks
within your premises after they have finished their table meal, they can only dosoon— """
the first floor of your premises. This condilion also applies to the oulside seating area
of your premises. Mrs Smart advises me that she has a photograph of a male stood up
drinking what appears to be alcohol within your premises. Mrs Smart states that your
Facebook page contains photographs of customers within your premises, but the
proportion of customers seen with food on the ground floor is much less than 50% and
certainly lower than the number the police would expect to see in a restaurant type
premises. In addition Mrs Smart has & photograph of your outside seating area which
clearly shows cuslomers consuming what appears lo be alcoholic drinks but no food is
visible.

Condition 2

A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidenlial standard in all lighting
conditions, pariicularly with regard to facial recognition, shall operale throughout the
limes the premises are open lo the public, with monilors behind all bars and a
recording system. All recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and copies of
recordings shall be supplied to the police within 7 days of any request.

Mrs Smart checked behind the ground floor bar and there was no CCTV monitor
present. On asking you about this matter you advised her that the premises did have
monitors but they were located in a cupboard. However, immediately after this you
asked what size monitors the police would prefer.

Condition &

The premises shall join the Nitenet Radio Syslem and actively participate in this
initiative,

Mrs Smart asked you if the premises had a Nitenet Radio and you advised her that
they don't, but that a radio would be arriving next week.

‘Condition 8

A record of all staff training, including copies of all relevant BIIAB certificates, shall be
kept at the premises for a minimum period of 12 months and be available lo the police
or Local Authorily Licensing Officers for inspection on demand.

Mrs Smart asked you if you had documents oullining staff training and you said that
you did not. Mrs Smart asked you what training the staff had received on commencing
employment and you stated that they had received Challenge 25 and Fire Safely
training.

Page 49




Condition 10

Notices regarding the refusal of sale of alcohol lo persons who appear drunk shall be
prominently displayed at all points of sale on each floor of the premises and al the
entrance lo the premises, for the allenlion of all customers.

Mrs Smart checked the ground floor area of the premises and could not find any such
poster by the entrance. Behind the bar was a small black sign relating to underage
sales and drunkenness however the writing on this is very small and in her opinion this
nolice is not ‘prominently displayed'.

Condition 11

The DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book is kept on the premises and that all
incidents are recorded therein on a daily basis. This record shall include the full names
of all persons invalved if possible or practical lo do so. The incident book shall be made
available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the
local authorily on demand, and such records shall be kept al the premises for a
minimum of 12 months.

Mrs Smart asked you if there had been any incidents at the premises and you said that
there had not. Mrs Smart asked if you had an Incident Book ready for use if there was
an incident and you stated that you did not.

Condition 12

The premises shall maintain a refusals log and record all reasons for refusing entry,
and where praclical, record details of all persons refused entry. This record shall be
made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of
the local authority on demand, and such records shall be kept al the premises for a
minimum of 12 months.

Mrs Smar asked you if he had a Refusals Log ready for use and you stated you did
not.

Condition 15

The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a wrillen drugs
policy outlining what action will be laken in respect of individuals found in possession of
drugs. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises and shall be made
available for inspeclion by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the
local authorily on demand.

Page 50




Mrs Smart asked you if you had a written drugs policy and you advised her that you did
not. It was however noted that there was a small notice positioned oulside the
entrance to the toilets regarding drug issues. Whilst it could be construed that a notice
could be regarded as a wrilten drugs policy, the police consider that such a policy is a
statement of intent which oullines the procedure for staff to follow if drug use is
suspected. In addition all staff should receive training on drugs issues on the
commencement of Iheir employment at the premises.

Condition 17

The premises shall display clear signage which states when persons under 18 years
are permifled on the premises.

Mrs Smarl checked the premises and could not find any such signage.

Public Safety
Condition 3

The licensees shall ensure that at all times there are adequate lirst aid arrangements.
The arrangemenits for first aid provision include a first aid box, an adequate and
appropriate supply of first aid equipment and malerials to be used by pairons. Suitable
protective equipment shall be provided (o deal with hypodermic needles, blood
spillages and other body fluids. Procedures shall be in place to ensure thal body fluids
are dealt with in a safe manner to avoid the risk of communicable diseases.

Mrs Smart asked you if the premises had a first aid box and you advised her that they
did not.

Condition 5

CCTV must be in operalion in areas not visible from the bar.

Mrs Smart had a look at the location of the CCTV cameras and established that an the
ground floor, there is an area to the right of the front door as you enter, which leads to

the stairs to the loilet area, which does not contain a CCTV camera. Mrs Smart stood
in front of the bar and this area was not visible from that location.

Page 51



The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Condilion 2

All regulated music should be played through a noise limiler which is to be sel at a
reasonable level as agreed with the local responsible authorily for public nuisance; this
is to be independently calibrated and copies of reporis must be kept on sile and
avalilable on request by an authorised officer, It shall be sealed in a tamper proof box
and adjustmentls shall only be made with the wrillen permission of the responsible
authorily for public nuisance.,

Mr Martin is aware thal a noise limiter has been inslalled in the premises however he
has not been consulted regarding the level this limiter should be set at, and therefore
this condition has not been complied with.

Condilion 6

Entrances must be provided with lobbies with automalic door-closers. The lobbies shall
be in use lhroughout the time of entertainment.

Mr Martin looked at the lobby and enly the internal set of doors had automatic door-
closers.

Condition 7

Lobbies shall be constructed and operated in such a way {o ensure that if regulated
entertainmentl is being played inside the premises, only one door shall be opened at
any one lime lo prevent noise brealcoul. These doors shall be fitted with aulomatlic
closers.

As above, only the internal lobby doors had automatic closers.

Condition 11

Suilable signage af exits requesting that patrons make as liltle noise as possible when
leaving the premises shall be displayed

Mrs Smart looked for the above signage at the exit door but no signage was present.

Page 52



The Protection of Children from Harm
Condition 4

The premises shall display clear signage which stales when persons under 18 years
are permilted on lhe premises.

No signage on display within the premises.

In respect of this premises | note that you became Designated Premises Supervisor on
15 Seplember 2016 and that the premises opened to the public on 16 September 2016.
As you were not an employee of the company at lhe time thal the licence was granted,
I will now provide you with seme information In relation to discussions that had taken
place which may be of interes! to you.

Mrs Smart advises me that in June 2016 one of your directors of The Bierkeller
(Vorquay) Ltd, Mr Sims, contacted her regarding the possibility of applying for a licence
for this premises. An agreement was reached that the police would support an
application for a restaurant type premises on the ground floor but with customers
consuming drinks on the first floor if they had consumed & table meal within the
premises and are seated. At that point Mrs Smart supplied Mr Sims with a list of
proposed conditions and these were agreed. However, Mrs Smart noted that when the
application was submilted, The Bierkeller (Torquay) Ltd had proposed numerous other
conditions which she believed may have copied from the Apple and Parrot licence as
Mr Sims and Mr Byron are also directors of the campany that hold that licence. At that
time this matter was brought to the company's attention by Mr Martin who advised them
that they should only include conditions on the licence if they were confident the
premises could comply with them.

Mrs Smart further advises me that on 23 August 2016 she met with Mr Micky Sheehan
(former DPS of the Bierkeller) and Mr Keith Byron (a direclor of Bierkeller (Torquay)
Ltd) at the Apple and Parrot, in lhe company of Mr Martin. During discussions,

Mrs Smart indicaled that she had seen on Facebook that a pool table had been
installed in the Bierkeller and she asked how Mr Sheehan and Mr Byron intended to
manage the consumption of alcohol in the premises bearing in mind that the Premises
Licence that had been applied for (but not yet granted) restricted the consumpfion of
alcohol to persons who are seated. Mr Sheehan stated that there had been a ‘mistake’
on the application in relation to this specific condition and he was therefore advised of
the agreement reached between Mr Sims and the police. Mr Byron indicaled that staff
would be on duty walching customers and CCTV would also cover the area but there
probably would be occcasions when people would be stood up drinking.

Mr Sheehan and Mr Byron then advised Mr Martin and Mrs Smart that if customers
entered and didn't want any food they would be given a free meal in order to fulfil the

Page 53




requirement of the licence and they indicated that this may cause a few issues as it
may become apparent to customers that some customers had paid for food but others
had been given il free of charge. Mrs Smart advised them that whilst this praclice
may be legal it could be viewed as an altempt to circumvent the conditions on the
licence, particularly if customers weren't having a proper table meal.

At the conclusion of the meeting on that date Mrs Smart advised Mr Byron that she
thought he and Mr Sims should undertake some licensing training as it was apparent
that their knowledge in this area was poor and as Premises Licence Holders it was
imperative that they understood their responsibilities,

I must say that | am disappointed that despite an agreement being reached in relation
to the licence, it had not even been granted when representatives of the premises were
seeking to adopt operational practices that appear to be an altempt to circumvent the
conditions on the licence.

[ appreciate that at that point in time you were not the Designated Premises Supervisor
and were not parly to these discussions. However, it is apparent that since becoming
the DPS, you have not taken adequale steps to ensure that the conditions on the
Premises Licence are being met.

| am aware that The Bierkeller (Torquay) Ltd have submitted a variation application to
remove condition 1 under the heading the Prevention of Crime and Disorder on the
licence. As previously mentioned at the beginning of this letler, the police consider that
you are not complying with this condition. 1 would advise you that you must comply
with all the conditions on the Premises Licence, including condition 1 under the heading
the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, at all times.

In respect of the numerous breaches of the conditions on the Premises Licence, | am
extremely disappointed by the lack of responsibility you have demonstrated in respect
of this matter. Once the Premise Licence had been granied on 26 August 2016, your
pPremises should not have commenced any licensable activities until yourself and the
Premises Licence Holder were confident that every condition stipulated on the licence
was being complied with. For your information, failure to comply with the conditions on
a Premises licence constitutes an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003
and a person found guilly of such an offence is liable on conviction to an unlimited fine,
or 6 months imprisonment, or to both,

Mrs Smart advises me that she discussed the above matters with Mr Sims on
Wednesday 28 Seplember 2016 and he assured her that all the conditions would be
complied with within the next 24 hours. However, he stated that it was difficult to stop
customers walking away from the bar and sipping their drinks. Mrs Smart therefore
advised Mr Sims to ensure all customers entering the premises are immediately
requested to sit down, with orders for drinks and food being taken by waiter/waitress

Page 54



service and delivered to the table. | hope that you will bear this recommendation in
mind.

! would also take lhis opportunily to advise you thal Mr Martin and Mrs Smart noted that
your premises contains 4 Category C gaming machines. For your information, in order
to have these machines you need lo apply for a Gaming Machine Permit, through
Torbay Council. Until you have this permit in place you must ensure that these
machines are switched off at all times.

| musl advise you thal my officers will conlinue to monitor your premises and if the
circumstances warrant it, | will not hesilate in applying for a Review of your Premises
Licence and/or seeking a prosecution for any offences committed. | do hope that you
will address the concerns raised and that this course of action will not be necessary.
However, should it be necessary to apply for a Review, this lelter will be used as parl of
our evidence. This letter may also be used as part of the police evidence in respect of
any other licensing matters in respect of your premises.

As Designated Premises Supervisor and | would remind you that it is your responsibility
to ensure lhat your premises is run in accordance with the condilions of your Premises
Licence, in a manner that promotes the Licensing Objectives and within the confines of
the law at all times.

A copy of this leller has been forwarded to the Torbay Council Licensing Team for their
informalion.

Should you wish to discuss this malter further, please contact Mrs Smart on 01803
218800.

Yours faithfully

Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Depariment

Page 55



Agenda Item 6

Appendix 4
Memorandum
To: From :  Community Safety
AL34YS ALINDWWOD
c.c Contact : Mr Gary O'Shea
c.c. 807 10040 Ext : 01803 208025
f:.c MIONAOD AVYBHOL MyRef : 1ZV SRU No: 232492
For the attention of: Licensing Your :
Mandy Guy Ref

Date : 6™ October 2016

mm%

Subject: Premises— Licensing Act 2003

Premises Name & Address: The Bierkeller, 7 braddons Hill Road
West, Torquay, TQ1 1BG

1.

The Licensing Authority (Torbay Cauncil) in making this representation seeks nol lo
make recommendations on the virtues of the Variation Application but instead to
furnish members of the Licensing Committee with information that offers an

overview of the Licensing Authority experiences with the premises and the Licence
Holders.

At the time of writing this report the Licensing Authority is satisfied the premises
known as The Bierkeller' is not operating in accordance with the authorisation of the
licence, licence number PL 1140.

The Licence is issued to The Bierkeller (Torquay) Ltd. The directors of this
company are Mr Ashley Sims and Mr Keith Byron. Mr Crowe is the DPS.

A joint Authority inspection with Devon and Cornwall Police Licensing and Torbay
Council Public Proteclion Officer on Wednesday 28™ September 2016 found the
premises was in breach of 16 separats licensing conditions:-

4.1 9 conditions under the 'Prevention of Crime and Disorder’
2 conditions under the ‘Pravenlion of Public Safety’
4 conditions under the '‘Pravention of Public Nuisance'
1 condition under the ‘Protection of Children from harm'

Consequently the Licence holders may be in breach of Sec 136 (1)(a) of the
Licensing Act and thereby they are deemed by the Licensing Aulhority to be
undermining the four Licensing Objectives.

At the time of writing this report a criminal investigation Is not considerad
proporiionate. Inslead the Licensing Authority has written to the Licence holder to
highlight concemns and provide opportunity to comply with the conditions of the
premises licence (see appendix 1).

Page 56



10

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

On 9" August 2016 following consultation with Responsible Authorilies the
Licensing Authority received a naw application for a Premises Licence in respect of
the Bierkeller (Torquay) Ltd. (See Appendix 1).

During consullation with Police licensing, Ms Julie Smarl advised the applicants a
licence for a vertical drinking establishment will not be supported by the Police as
the proposed premises is situated in the Cumulative Impact Area (CIA).

Torbay Councils Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-21 lays out the Councils
Special Saturation Palicy. It slates were applications are received for a premises
licence in the CIA the application will normally be refused :-

‘The effect of this measure is lo indicala thal, where relevant rapresenlations have been
made, an application for 8 new Premises Licence, or the variation of an exisling Pramises
Licence, would normally be refused, where it is anticipaled that the application will add (o the
problems of crime and disorder or/and public nuisance in the ares, uniess the Applicent can
demanstrale within their Operating Schedule, thal there will be no negalive cumulative
impact on one or more of the Licensing Objectives. For example, while a Isrge nightclub or
high capacity public house, or tskeaway might add lo problams, a small restaurant or thealre
may not.'

Appendix 1 p33

.The application received by the Licensing Authority on the 9" August 2016

contained under the heading ‘The Prevention of Crime and Disorder' the following
condition:-

‘On the ground floor of the premises alcahol will only be consumed by persons sat at lables
and having & isble maal al the premises. The upper floor of the premises wil be used for
the consumption of alcohol by persons who are sealsd, providad that those persons have
Jusl consumed a labie meal within the premises.’

The Licensing Authority holds the view the addition of these condilions effectively
promotes the premises as a ‘restaurant’. Such premises contribuie less lo crime
and disorder and Public nuisance as recognised by the Special Saturation Policy. It
is worth noting the licence holder agreed to this condition despile being offered the
option of a Licensing Commitiee hearing had they applied for a 'vertical’ drinking
establishment. In view of this agreement the police and other Responsible
Authorities were satisfied that in operaling as a Restaurant, the premises would nol
be likely to add to the cumulative impact on the licensing cbjeclives and no
representalions were made.

On the 23" August at a meeting with the Licence holders and ihe DPS, Mr Sheshan
stated the condition outiined In point 9 was a mistake as they would like people to
consume alcoho! whilst stood and expressed to Ms Julie Smart they would instead
replace the condition with 'Substantial food shall be available'.

On the 26™ August having recelved no relevant representations from either
Responsible Authorities or Interested Parties the Council granted the application for
a New Premises Licence for the Bierkeller. Mr Sheshan was named as the DPS.

On the 1 of September an application was received by the Authority to transfer the
DPS from Mr Sheehan to Mr Crowe. The Authority did not receive an objection
from the Police and the application was granted on the 15" September.

On the 15™ September the Authority received and accepted an application for a full

variation. The application seeks to remove the following condition outlined in point 9
and replace it with:-

Page 57



‘Substantial food lo be available between the hours of 11:00 and 21:00'
The application also seeks to amend the following condition:-

‘Performances of live music must be staged at the rear of the building’

16. During the inspection on the 28" September 2016 Officers also noled the licences
had installed two pool tables on the 1* floor. Four Category C gaming machines
were also on sile without the correct authorisation, though this was remedied by the
Licence holder within 48 hours. Julie Smart also provided the Licensing Authority
information about football matches being shown and five music Acts, although

neither of these are unlawful under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003 as
amended.

17. The Licensing Authority in highlighting these issues to the Licensing Committes
seeks {o damonsirate these premises are not operaling in a manner consistent with
a 'restaurant’ licence.

18. This view is further reinforced by information provided to the Licensing Authority by
Devon and Comwall Police. The Licenca holder appears to be attempting to
circumnavigate conditions of the licence by offering cut price food which must be
purchased by customers. It is {urther alleged, however, that the food is not provided
either as a table meal or indeed at all to customers drinking alcohol on the premises
but inslead thal a proporion {an unknown quanlity) is being donated io the
homeless. it is the Licensing Authority view that under terms of the current premises
licence, substanlial food must be both provided 1o and consumed by all customers
when taking alcohol and that these customers should be seated at tables.

19. Police Licensing Officers and Torbay Councils Public Protection Officers have
previously expressed their concerns to the Licensing Authority regarding other

enterprises Mr Sims and Mr Byron are engaged in. Specifically The Apple and
Parrot and the Abbey day's festival.

20. The Licensing Authority Is concemed if the application as applled for is not granted
then the premises licence holders may continue io attempt to circumnavigate the
Licensing Act. This is clearly not a reason to grant the licence application, for which
it remains the duty of the Council when acting under its role as licensing authority, to
consider the individual merils of the application and to make delemination based on
these individual facts.

21. The applicants by lheir own admissions state the original application was mistake,
however the Authority does not consider this an acceptable reason to not comply
with conditions of a Alcohol Premises Licence.

22. As indicated in paragraph 1, the Licensing Authority in exercising its role as a
responsible authority on this occasion is not abjecting to the grant of the application
as such. However, it is imporlant thal Members are fumished with a complete
history and background relating to the premises and the Licence holders in order
that an informed decision may be made. The key consideration being whether ar not
the proposed activity and conditions of licence (including any additional conditions
that Members may consider appropriale)} should the variation application be granted
will be of a nature that will ensure promotion of all licensing objeclives and not add
to the cumulative impact on those objectives in the area,

Gary O'Shea
Principle of Licensing

Page 58



‘H’,p{l@ﬂdul l

COUNCLL ~qqggen —aaenoor- Please reply to: Mr Karl Martin
~ Community Safety

Town Hall
Castle Circus
TORQUAY
Davon
Mr T J Crowe U2l
Designated Premises Supervisor
The Bierkeller
7 Braddons Hill Road West
Torquay
TQ11BG
My raf; R:233350/KJM
Your ref:
Telephone: 01803 208025
Website:
Date: 6™ October 2016
Dear Mr Crowe

RE: The Bierkeller, 7 braddons Hill Road West, Torquay, TQ1 1BG

The Licensing Act 2003

I write further {o a meeting with you on Wednesday the 28" September 2016 at the above
premises. Also Present at the meeting was Julie Smart, Police Licensing Officer for Devon and
Comwall Police. The purpose of the mesling was to introduce ourselves lo you and lo undertake
an Inspection following concerns from Police Officers thal licensing conditions attached to
Premises Licence PL1104 are not being compliad with,

Unfortunalely at the time of the visit it was noted by Julie Smart that 16 conditions were not being
complied with. 1 refer you lo the letier dated 28" September 2016 from Superintendent M Lawler
which gives a detailed explanation of each condition but | reproduce those deemed nol o be
complied with which are as follows:-

Annex 2

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. On the ground fioor of the premisas alcohol will only be consumed by persons sat at
tables and having a table meal at the premises. The upper floor of the premises will be
used for the consumption of alcohol by persons who are sesled, provided that those
persans have just consumed a table meal within the premises.

2. A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidenlial standard in alf lighting
conditions, particularly with regard 1o facial recognition, shall operate throughout the
times the premises ara open to tha public, with monitors behind alt bars and a recording
system. All recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and copies of recordings
shall be supplied lo the police within 7 days of any request.

Schools and services for children and young people e soclal care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets » community safety e roads and transportation e town planning »
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration ® consumer pretection and licensing « leisure,

museums, libraries and aris

If you require this in a diffarent pagépg?guaga, please contact me.



5. The premises shall join the Nitenet Radio System and actively participate in this
initiative.

6. Arecord of all staff iraining, including coples of all relavant BIIAB cerificates, shall be
kepl at the premises for a minimum period of 12 months and be available to the police
or Local Authority Licensing Officers for inspection on demand.

10. Nolices regarding the refusal of sale of alcohol to persons who appear drunk shall be
prominently displayed at ali points of sale on each fioor of the premises and at the
entrance lo the premises, for the attention of all customers.

11. The DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book is kept on the premises and that all
incidenis are racorded tharein on a dally basis. This record shall include the full names
of all persons involved if possible ar practical to do sa. The inclden! book shall be
made avallable for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of

the local authorily on demand, and such records shall be kept at the premises for a
minimum of 12 months.

12. The premises shall maintain a refusals log and record all reasons for refusing entry,
and whaere practical, racord details of all persons refused entry. This record shall be
made available for inspection by a police officer, a pofice licensing officer or officers of

tha local autharity on demand, and such records shall be kept at the premises for a
minimum of 12 months.

15. The premises shall have a zero lolerance to controlled drugs and have a written drugs
policy oullining what aclion will be taken in respect of individuals found in possession of
drugs. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises and shall be made

available for Inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the
local authority on damand.

17. The premises shall display clear signage which slates when persons under 18 years
are permittad on tha pramises.

Public Safely

3. The licensees shall ensure that at all times there are adequale first aid arrangements.
The arrangemenis for first aid provision include a first aid box, an adequale and
appropriaie supply of first aid equipment and materials o be used by palrans. Suilable
protective equipment shall be provided to deal with hypodermic needles, blood
spillages and other body fluids. Procedures shall be in place lo ensure that body fluids
are dealt with in a safe manner to avoid the risk of communicable diseases.

5. CCTV must be in operation in areas not visible from the bar.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

2. All regulated music should be played through a noise limiter which is to be sat at a
reasonable level as agreed with the local responsible authority for public nuisance; this
is to be independently calibrated and copies of reports must be kept on site and
avallable on request by an authorised officer. It shall be sealed in a tamper proof box

and adjustments shall only be made with the writtan permission of the responsibla
authority for public nuisance.

6. Entrances musl be provided with lobbies with aulomatic door-closers. The lobbies
shall be in use throughout the time of entertainment.

Page 60



7. Lobbles shall be constructed and operated In such a way to ensure that if regulated
entertainment is being played inside the premises, only one door shall be opened at

any one lime to prevent noise breakout. These doors shall be fitted with automatic
closers,

11. Suitable signage at exits requesting that palrons make as little noise as possible when
leaving the premises shall be displayed.

The Protection of Children from Harm

4. The premises shall display clear signage which states when persons under 18 years
are permitted on the premises.

Failure to comply with the conditions attached to the licence Is a matter the Licensing Authority
takes seriously and you could find the licence bsing subject o a review by Tarbay Counclls
Licensing Committes or enforcament aclion being taken. A person commits an offence under
section 136(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 if he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable
aclivity an or from any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an autharisation. A
person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a
tern not excaeding six months or lo an unlimited fine, or to both.

Council officers and officers of Devon and Cornwall Police will continue to monitor the situation. |
strongly recommend you ensure that you comply with the conditions of the licence at all times and
provide the Council and the Police at the earliast opportunity the evidence that the 16 conditions
are being complied with.

Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above.

Yours sincerely

Mr Karl Martin
Public Prolection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

Please nole thal, apart from personal delails subject to the Data Protsction Act, information

canlained in this letter may be divuiged to members of the public undar the Freedom of Information
Act 2000.

Page 61



Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY

COUNCIL -

Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a

Premises Licence in respect of Murphy’s Roadhouse, 18
Esplanade Road, Paignton TQ4 6BD

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub- On: 3" November 2016
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 62



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1 and 2.
Only the relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To remove 30 conditions from the current premises licence and to include 6 new
conditions. These are listed in the application form (appendix 1).

To change the plan of the premises. The amended plan is shown as Appendix 2.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings, conditions and the plan of the premise is shown at Appendix 3 of this
report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as a relevant Representation has been
received from an Responsible Authorities. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations were received within the appropriate time-
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Prevention of
Public Nuisance”. This is shown as Appendix 4 of this report.

It is important to note that the Police only seek to object to the removal of
Condition 13 of the current premises licence under the heading, ‘The Prevention
of Crime and Disorder which states ‘No alcohol shall be consumed in the
outside area after midnight’.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is

granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify

the conditions

(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend

Page 63



(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or

(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director (Community and Customer Services)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form
Appendix 2 Copy of the amended Plan

Appendix 3 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan
Appendix 4 Representation from the Police

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 64



Agenda Item 7

Appendix 1

COUNCIL g Sy

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

fiwe Sra?xu:r_q...EQTT.CA{RS..._‘_\:.__.\.\.&S.L.ih\....BUICHEQ,S...._.__

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
YLO%X 6

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Noemad's Qemwausg,
\% Epcamane (Cord

Postown | \A. Cro TR Postcode | TRW-4RD

Telephone number at premises (if an

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime coniact
telephone number @

E-mail address (optional) \ec “an-

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Page 65



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Qés

{] No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? {th |Ml\|ﬂ | |YY|YY| |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in rejation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [ Yes o

4

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

? C’,\\AMQ& ot Qﬂ.ﬁ\f\s R ??—Em\&f_g

(Lemosac 0of Seme (oom e s
Q\bbxf\m\s of WNew @Eﬁ@bﬁ‘\og S

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please | P\ A |
state the number expected to attend:

Page 66



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

\LE.P;S& S&g chwcb

Page 67




Murphys — Conditions to be Removed

Annexe 2 — Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Condition1 — The premises shall not have an adverse effect on the crime and disorder objective

Condition 2 — The premises shall promote the crime and disorder objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance

Condition 3 — The premises shall operate in accordance with ali relevant legislation which promotes
the crime and disorder objective

Condition 5 — A proof of age policy shall operate in relation to relevant licensable activities

Condition 7 — Any drinks promotions shall not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking

Condition 9 — Staff shall be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the crime and
disorder objective

Condition 13 = No alcehol shall be consumed in the outside areas after midnight
Public Safety
Condition 1— The premises shall not have an adverse affect on the public safety objective

Condition 2 — The premises shall promaote the public safety objective in accordance with the Section
182 Guidance

Condition 3 - The premises shall operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes
the public safety objective including, but not limited to, the Health & Safety at Work Act 1974 and
associated regulations, the Food Safety Act 1990, the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
and the Disability Discrimination Act 1975

Condition 4 — The premises shall lizise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities

Condition 5 — A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs shall operate at alktimes

Condition & - Any drinks promotions shall not adversely affect the promation of responsible drinking
Condtion 7 — Customers shali be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner

Condition 8 — Staff sha!l be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public safety
objective

Page 68



The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Condition 1 — The premises shall not have an adverse effect on the public nuisance objective

Condition 2 — The premises shall promote the public nuisance objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance

Condition 3 - The premises shall operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes
the public nuisance objective including but not limited to the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and
the Noise Act 1996

Condition 4 — The premises shall liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities
Condition 5 — Any drinks promotions shall not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking

Cohdition 6 - Staff shall be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public
nuisance objective

Condition 7 — The premises shall be adequately ventilated to prevent nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

Condition 1 - The premises shall not have an adverse effect on the protection of children from harm
objective

Condition 2 — The premises shall promote the protection of children objective in accordance with the
Section 182 Guidance

Condition 3 — The premises shall operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes
the protection of children objective

Condition 4 — The premises shall liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities
Condition 5 — A proof of age policy shall operate in relation to the relevant licensable activities
Condition 6 — A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs shall operate at all times

Condition 7 - Staff shall be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the protection of
children objective

Annexe 3 - Conditions attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority

General

Condition 3 — The smoking area shall not be brought into use until appropriate stepped access has
been provided to the side which abuts the main entrance

Page 69



Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
q\PvSSE_‘:s wWaae BE Qfguazd CoOLLEDTED  THRooSHout THE
NEEMASES  LORLLST TADLS .

Tho sess MOST B2 SEaTed AT TAD LIS IR THE DUTSiDL

VES GRATED resA ACTER MNADMICHT.
Petee MNORSHT THERE SHAWw BE A ey monn oF W0 Ple@e 1M

AL DESIGuATED BuTS(DE AREA Ontie 2 amm

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Airce Mosishr A waarse Nose Meavasemen™ Poaw Lor

Aar Beer Spans~ SHac BE Yeace pap Kepm smodER

VL EOLE v

e) The protection of children from harm
At Chnstnced S Senvemésd SHauo B (m puqc&,ﬂwq ’\)grc_sM;
wno Pears T Be wanfe TRE Ags of A4S Suawe Qe ASkEd T

Q@.@DJCF_ QA%stzF\W\C \b o THRE chcr*\ e A pﬁ-.S_SPdE‘.'(" o

Decowrss \ecimcs ., Ne vnoce \E5 o~ Tie Vremses HIER
N0 oot S EvcEpT Goe e Mre of Quncrion Roems tur
VL oare ?M:\as a THED T BE PACen@AED BY A RISTHSBYE ADuuT

Pdge 70



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2

N?ui\ GROUND FLOOR PLAN

@ 1:100
. - b
Revisions
KEY :- ' rev date description
CARPARK B_|tanduy
EE |é&ntrance 7 £xit
€S | steps 7 stais
WC| Toiter
SC | self closing fire door
FF | Fixed fumiture
Simoke detector
ot Heast detector
R .
Hiurminated Emergency Exit Sign Y
: ww‘ Fire alarm call paint Scale :-1:100
: S P~ P Date:- May 21st 2007
A o
hm& @ Water fire extinguisher
M Dry powder fire extingutsher
q Carbon Dioxide Fire Extinguisher
Drawn by-
JLP

OUTSIDE SEATING
AREA

%N\D«muﬁr /,omS mm....ve/. T fo , / b

. Georges Bar and Carvery
N\_nmw}M.h.r Am D,n.l’..c, me 18 Esplanade Road
Paignton
Devon TQ4 6BD
SITE PLAN
@ 1:500

| Drawing

Floor Plans for
Licensing Purposes

Drawing number.

6504 : 01A

FOR LICENSING PURPOSES ONLY

COLINRITCHIE ARCHITECTS LTD.

22a VICTORIA PARADE TORQUAY TQ1 28B
Tel. 01803 298431 Fax. 01803 200956
Email, colin@colinritchiearchitects.fsnet.co.uk

Page 71



»?adﬂ\&\ .

SRR

S,

oeh v

refrigerated
....” store

wale
w.C.

X _-‘3'

.'h
"Q_‘-\‘F" _@:’:‘b

KRR
S

—u Wash up : i !

|
:
£
&

P
\A."b; :"Qh

£
o

g

° |

i

Bar
Counter

RO e N

ST

Bar Area

Bar Area

Canutar

ST

Page 72



Uiegt

| — | — — R . S
o } pcr s " R R e S &

5
\.mefﬁw&ﬁmmﬁw%.wﬁﬂaﬁ. .

e
R




2legh

Lewser Graond ¢ et Ol cun

QUTSIDE

@ 1

SEATING

AREA

+100

Page 74




EE.

®

Bas drwn

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 3

. A
o
b
@
(] ()
H
A
Igg |
J
g @\?55
[

EE

@ i ® -

FLOOR PLAN

GROUND

@ 1:100



Page 76




HN"0IAUS) SIINUYULAYN LAY " jRILT
9G6007 £0810 B4 LEPB6T LOBIO 18L
g9z 0L AVNDYOL 3avivd VIMOLJIA BT

. 'ALTSLIALIHOYY IIHIDLIY NITOD

AINO $350d¥Nd SNISNIDIT ¥O4
V10 - ¥059

* Jaquinu Supmelq

saseding Buisuad)
Joj suejq Joo|d

e 00G6:1 @
NVl1d 3LIS
ag9 #hL uoaag
uojuijed
pecy apeue|ds3 g1 SN veo g
Adanied pue eg sadioan . J .J _ _._ = .\N
he \i NESS VB G
aor \\° 27T \ =yerm
VIuy
gNILY3IS 30ISLNO
4"
-Aq umeaqg
il s g wiies | £y,
amnburiss ang sepwod kx) 9 *
Fmprdugics any sk,
£00Z 1547 Aew -:31eQ i.“_H....Jze mm_.,
0011~ #1B3s — T
2PN 1 y|
S g

AUVdYYD

Page 77

uopdiiasap ep AQ) X
SUOISIAIY




Agenda ltem 7

Appendix 4
AL34YS ALINNWINOD
w Devon & Cornwall Police 9102 130 1 )
MONNOD AVEHOL

Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218964
11 October 2016

Dear Sir/Madam
Murphy’'s Roadhouse, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton TQ4 6BD

| refer to an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises submitted by Mr Stephen and Mrs Lesley Butchers. For your
information, Murphy's Roadhouse currently has the benefit of Premises Licence
Number PL0876 issued by Torbay Council.

The premises is situated on Paignton Esplanade and form part of the late night
economy so are likely to be subject to alcohol related crime, disorder, anti-social
behaviour and public nuisance. Furthermore, the premises is located within an area
which comprises of both commercial and residential properties.

The premises are currently licensed for sale of alcohol until 0300 hours, closing at 0330
hours every day of the week. The Premises Licence currently contains a condition that
no alcohol shall be consumed in the outside areas after midnight.

This application seeks to amend the layout of the premises, remove some conditions
and impose new conditions. The only part of this application that the police wish to
object to is the removal of condition 13 under the heading the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder that states “No alcohol shall be consumed in the outside areas after midnight”.
Whilst the police note that additional conditions have been proposed within the
application in relation to the removal of this condition, it is the opinion of the police that
the applicants have not given sufficient consideration to the likely impact of the removai

f this.c nditiora.ce

cOntactt e po
Emergency ) 999 e U

Non-emergency -7 www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime %“.,_jg
7 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk 3 101 g%g

Follow us [} DevonAndCornwallPolice DC_Police N

F) ag e 7 8 Stock. code SF61%5




Whilst | recognise that the Torbay Council Public Protection Officer is the responsible
authority for noise issues within Torbay, my officers are frequently contacted by
residents in relation to noise issues, our call centre often receives noise complaints
when local authority staff are not on duty, and we strive to assist both the local authority
and residents wherever possible.

At 0210 hrs on the morning of Sunday 7 August 2016 my Police Licensing Officer,
Mrs Julie Smart, was on duty and in the company of Mrs Mandy Guy {(Senior Licensing
Enforcement Officer of Torbay Council) and Mr Gary O’Shea (Principal Licensing
Officer of Torbay Council). At that time they were in an unmarked police vehicle which
was parked in Kernou Road, outside the doors to the Spinning Wheel Public House,
monitoring noise levels from licensed premises in order to consider the impact of this
upon residents in the area. At the time of this visit the Spinning Wheel Public House
was closed, there was no background noise in the area and the weather was windy and
drizzly.

Mrs Smart states that she witnessed drunkenness and noise issues from Murphy's
which she believes was likely to impact on residents. Please find attached notes that
Mrs Smart made following this visit.

At the current time all customers drinking outside at this premises must go inside at
midnight, thereby minimising any impact of noise nuisance to the residents by limiting
this to customers coming and going from the premises or smoking outside. Should this
part of the application be granted, what will the impact of an additional 40 persons
outside drinking at 2 am have on the residents?

For your information, Murphy's Roadhouse has been a licensed premises for many
years and historically there have frequently been noise complaints in relation to this
premises. A few years ago, at a time when Mr and Mrs Butchers were not responsible
for this premises, the police considered applying for a Review of the licence due to the
level of complaints received in relation to anti-social behaviour and noise from this
premises. However, this was problematic due to the nature of the premises, as follows.
In April/May with warmer evenings and the beginning of the holiday season, the
number of persons altending this premises increased and complaints were
forthcoming. Numerous meetings were held to address the issues and the premises
were monitored throughout the following months. At the end of the summer the police
considered that they were almost at the point of requesting a Review, however the
weather deteriorated, customer attendance at the premises dropped significantly, the
number and frequency of complaints decreased and therefore the police did not feel it
appropriate to pursue a Review at that time.

The police therefore requests that the Licensing Committee considers the cyclical
nature of this premises when making your decision.

Page 79



In addition, | would refer you to the below paragraph which is contained within page 40
of the Licensing Statement of Principles:

‘There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential
areas, or where there is proximily to residential properties, will only be allowed to
tndertake Licensable Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration anc
mitigation measures have been proposed fo address those concerns. A simple

application with no suppoiting material can be expected fo be refused, where
relevant representations have been received.’

This premises currently operates until 0330 hours every day of the week. They are
now seeking to extend alcohol consumption ouiside until 0200 hours every day of the
week, which carries a significant risk of impacting on the Licensing Objective the
Prevention of Public Nuisance. The police do not consider that the applicants have
given sufficient consideration to the impact of this matter or proposed satisfactory
mitigation measures within their application, and as the premises are located in an area
comprising of both commercial and residential properties, the police consider that this
paragraph is applicable.

Altached for your information is a document outlining crimes and logs at Murphy's
Roadhouse and in Kernou Road since 21 May 2013. Please note that in respect of
Kernou Road, the police are not able to state how much, if any, of this is contributed to
Murphy’'s Roadhouse, but it is purely intended io provide the Licensing Authority with
an overview of reported incidents at that location.

In conclusion, the police object to the part of this application seeking to allow the
consumption of alcohol in the outside area until 2.00 am every day of the week as it is
likely to impact on the existing levels of crime and disorder and public nuisance in the
area. The police respectfully request that the Licensing Authority refuse this part of the
application.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate io contact Peter
Cosby on 01803 218964.
Yours faithfully

{W\L N\

Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 80



Page 81



Licensing Hems - Active - Murphys Paignton Page 1 ol 3

SharePoml Mewstecd  Oneliive  Siles SMART Julie 50403~ X 2

Force Licensing Team > Licensing Ilemis - Aclive > Muiphys Paignton

lem Type

Visit - Multiagency

Prem Nanie Murphys Paignton
Date Rec'd 10/08/2016

Date Due

Eveni Stail Date 07/08/2016 0210

Event End Date
Subimitting Officer
Applicant Surname
Applicant First Name

Proposed DPS Surnaine

Propased DPS First Name

Prem Street

Prem Disteict

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcode
Premises risk raling

Hub Location

SMART Julie 50403

Paignton

Devon

EAST - Exeter

Logic outcome Pass
Licensing Office Torbay
Allocated To Pete COSBY

ltem Report Summary

Commenls

htp://licensing/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%20Active 1 /DispForm.aspx?1D=81402...

Multi-agency visit with Mandy Guy and Gary O'Shea
COSBY Peter 55186 (03/10/2016 10:15):

To remain open until decision over application submitted
poss objection.

COSBY Peter 55186 (19/09/2016 09:59):

faint visit with Local Authorities Thurs 22/9 now Steve and
Lesley returned from holiday to discuss outside drinking to
0200.

COSBY Peter 55186 (12/02/2016 09:53):

9/9 Steve and lesley butcher away on holiday until 15/9.
Spoke 1o bar manager Jack and although nothing officially
could be resolved regarding the use of the garden area for
consumption, he acknowledged the situation and agreed to
draw back the times for the forthcoming weekend and LO
to discuss further with DPS on return frem holiday.

Page 82

11/10/2016



Licensing [tems — Active - Murphys Paignton Page 2 of 3
Py E

ANy change 1o the outside area for consumplion musl he
done ollicially by licence variation.

Other matters were cliscussed like person possibly still
leaving by the side exit as opposed to front esplanade area
and during conversation he menlioned that CCTV is due Lo
be increase and cameras will cover blackspol areas.

Recent glass incident discussed which stem from spinning
wheel lale Augusl.

| also discussed reporl from Licensing Officers [ate night visil
5at 6 Aug 2016 at 0250 which highlighted the above
comments along wilh excessive drunkenness Lhat was seen
by persons leaving premises during this time,

This imatter to be discussed with DPS on relurn from haliday.
COSBY Peter 55186 (09/09/2016 09:16):

Joint authority meeting arranged for 9/9 with Karl Martin
Environmental and conlents of report to be discussed in
detail and rumours that they are using outside garden area
and allowing consumplion of alcohol until 2am in garden
area,

COSBY Peter 55186 (11/08/2016 09:41):

LO in liaison with Karl Martin environmental in relation to
conducting a joint visit. Suggested following noise review
therefore meeting sometime afler tuesday 16/8

SMART Julie 50403 (10/08/2016 12:17):

Parked up outside doors to Spinning Wheel, so aboul
hallway belween entrance of Murphy's and Berry Hotel.
Murphy's was the only premises apen on the sea front.
Spinning Wheel was in darkness, Weather had changed
from a warm dry evening and it was quite windy and
drizzling. Mandy and Gary had the car windows down about
an inch. My window was closed. Could not hear any music.
A male came out of Murphys garden and vomited over the
railings and onto a white van that was parked in Murphys.
Ancther male was encouraging him to be sick and said "Let
it all out” in a very loud voice. They went back into the
garden area and then left again a bit later being loud, one of
them climbed over the wall in Murphy's car park. Saw a
couple of taxi's picking peaple up. When one taxi arrived

a group were quite loud trying to deicde who was going

in the taxi. 0250 and 0251 saw lwo lots of 5 people walk
past us. They were both quile noisy talking and the second
group were singing. One group went down the lane at the
back of the Berry Hotel and the other group went along the
lane behind Murphy's. There was no sign of any door
stewards directing people or asking people to leave the area
quietly. We left the area al about 0300 as the lights at the
rear of the premises had been turned off and it was quiet

Page 83
htip://licensing/Lists/Licensing%20[tems%20%20Active | /DispForm.aspx?ID=81402... 11/10/2016



Licensing ltems — Active - Murphys Paignton

with no further people leaving. We drove around to the
front of the premises and could see 2 peaple still in the front
garden area but could not see any door slewards. Saw one
person insidle but the doors were closed and could not tell if
this was a steward,

Whilst moniloring Murphys people could clearly be heard
stootl chatting and laughing in the front garden area of the
premises and we discussed the fact that this wottd easily
have been heard from any residential accommodalion in the
road al the rear of the premises. In respect of the Bernry
Hotel, | noted that there were several lights on and at least 3
windows were open.

Visit tasked NO

LA Time Taken

LO Time Taken 155

liem Brieled

Representation/Objection No

Hearing Mo

Status In Progress

Version 60
Created a1 10/08/2016 1217 by  SMART Julie 50403
Last mochhed al 03/10/2016 1015 by  COSBY Peter 55186

Close !

Page 84
hitp://licensing/Lists/Licensing%201tems%20%20Active 1 /DispForm.aspx?1D=81402...

Pape 3 of 3

11/10/2016



00E0 — 0001 |0Yo2|e Jo 3jes

0E£0 — 00£Z Juswysayel Wb a1e

00£0 — 0001 sejiuns BuiyiAue Jo UoISInOId

Aiep 00E0 — 0001 isnw Bunjew Jof saNIOE) JO UOISIACIG
Allep 00E0 — 000 @9uEp JO SouBlLIouSd

Aiiep 00€0 — 0001 (ssoopur) sisnw papiooal Jo Buikeld
Allep 0OE0 — 0004 (S100pul) disnw aA)| JO SdUBLLIONSd
Ajlep 00£0 — 0001 siuaas Burpods soopu)

Ajep 00€0 — 0001 SWiy J0 UOHIQIUXT

Aep 0g£0 — 0020 $4noy Buiado

uoneuep 20/0Liee

S$30UBILIOD
awi| Jawwng ysnug jey; Aep ayj uo Jnoy [euolippe uy
Jaquiads(q yz9Z PUB ypZ U0 JnoY [BUOHIPPE UY

‘PUDHIBAA

AepljoH sueg Aioas ot Aepuojy pue Aepung ‘Aepinies ‘Aepu
‘Repsiny ) Alaas 1o} Jnoy jeuoilippe ue uim saoqe syl iy

0020 — 0001 1oyo2je JO 3jes

0020 — 00£Z Wawuysayal Whiu aje’

0020 — 0001 Jejwis Buipiue jo uoisinoid

Alep 00Z0 — 0001 21snw Bunjew Joj sa|ioey JO UOISIACIY
Alrep 00Z0 — 0001 @d2uep Jo VuBWIOUSd

Aiep 0020 — 0004 (s1oopui) Sisnw papiodal jo Buikeld
Allep 00Z0 — 0001 (S100pul) ISNLU SA]| JO SoUBULIOLISd
Allep 00zZ0 — 0001 swuaas Buppods Joopuy|

Anep 00Z0 — 0001 SWiY JO UCIqIYX3

Allep 0£Z0 — 000 sanoy Buuado

:@ous92) 40 Juelb 10} uoneoiddy

Page 85

uoneoyddy maN 10/80/20

:$3SINT™d 40 AYOLSIH

97807d — 099 YOI 'NOASA ‘NOLNOIVd 'avod 3AvNV1dSd 81 "SAHdENN



All the above with an additional hour for every Thursday,
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for every Bank Holiday
Weekend.

An additional hour on 24" and 26% December

An additional hour on the day that British Summer Time
commences

| 09/07/08 | Change of Supervisor

| 09/09/08 | Change of Supervisor

1 29/03/10 | Transfer

| 01/06/10 | Transfer

| 21/10/10 _Internal Amendment/Variation

| 19/12/12 | Variation application | .

| 21/06/13 | Trapsféi e Mr and Mrs'Butehers, [DPS Mp Steven Blitehers
1 21/01/16 | New Mandatory Conditions Imposed _

Page 86



SIY/00€Z Joye pelinaacijuspioulieyl SSIEdIpUI %8, P2

T e T e Lt S

o
™~

INILNI LNOHLIM WYVH A 1008 SNOAIIED LOMANI/ ANNOM | 6£°22 9102/L0/€2 | §1:2Z 9102/L0/€C | 91/8201S0/dD

NYYH A11009 VMLV W3HL ONINOISYIO0 AGIYIHL NOSH3d V LINYSSY | 66'8L 9102/€0/kL | 00:8L 9L0Z/E0/¥L | 9L/E089L0/HD
WHVH A11008 VNLOV WIHL DNINOISYOD0 AG3d3HL NOSH3d V LINVSSY | 65:81 910Z/E0/vL | 00-8L 9LOZ/C0/vL o:smmsao
TNAVSSYNOWNWGE | bETiecloz/bile | L0 SEeaislg | C (Ll

1INYSSY NOWWOD | 00:6L §L02/80/92 | 0$:8l S102/80/92 m:wmsmew_o
NILNI HLIM YNOIAVAIE / SOHOM ONILTNSNI / SAISNGV / ONINILYIYHL 3SN | 00°1Z §102/40/vL | 0£:0C §L0T/L0/vL | SL/9SEEV0/YD
ONIANI AS LITFL ONIGNAIONI- SaHL0 - IIIRI | 5570 SK02/20/p0 | 00EE. @n@%a ﬁ%@@m@

ONIANIA A8 LIFHL ONI@NTONI - Yanle- 143HL | poiED m_E%a@@ pe:10) GliegiEaled | Bhie @m%eﬁ@

ONIENI A LATHE. ONI@RTGONI - HakHe = IJaH | gl:es SLOZ/E0/E | 00iS0 GLOZ/E0/E | EL/ZesRode

x=

Eq

WAVH ATI008 TvN.LOV W3HL ONINOISYD00 AG343HL NOSY3d V 11NVSSY | 0822 ¥102/L1/80 | G¥eZ ¥L0Z/LL/8O0 | PL/VEOECIED
LINVSSY zo_zs_oo Sv'zZ y102/11/80 [ O’z ¥1L0Z/L1/80 | ¥1/9.80CLIHD
NGV AIE09 VALY WERL ONINOIS YOO OASSISHE NOSHAd V- IAVSSY | 00720 #HOE/B0/HE | 00780 RL0T/BILS BU/69LEBIAED
WHVH A1100E TVN.LOV WIHL ONINOISYIO0 AGIHIHL NOSH3d V h_:<mm< Sv'zz vLOZ/LO0/LE og-ze. EONEE 1/1.00680/40
SNI@NIZ AT LIFHL HNIGNI9N] - 43RIE - L43H1, @e.,_&, 008/90/S RHESsI80RIO
.u.._:ﬁwwiz@_\,_z@a Gl b0 F1.0CIS6/3T ﬂz&f JER)

DNI@N AT LIaNL ONENTON) - ¥3HLe- 195HY | pe:08. _v_‘@ma@.@m b3 :
ONIG@NIHIAS LISH.L DONIGRTONI - HIH IO - LdaHL :08_ b
LINMSSY NOWN®S | 0zi€s. @Emﬁ?

TYILS OL LNILINIHLIM ONITIIMA NVHL ¥3HLIO AMVIONNg 12:02 ¥L02/v0/SL | 00 02 So_m\gar Ea‘m‘mso\mu
THAYSSYNOWWOS | PSTee Pipaireiel | 6730 Flegheich @%@_3@%

Szmww%z@zz@o 05120 PLOEIFOIEY | GY'co vAQEaIEh | l/opeeetiio

NEVA ATIG08 VN0V AEHIL DNINOISVO00 AGTaaHL NOSHTd W EINVSSY, | 5810 2h02/20/60 | 5210 ¥h0Z/20/60 | ¥1/8260.07d
T NSVHATIEOSAVALOY WIHL ONINGISYO 0@ ASIHIHIL NOSUSAV LIfvecy | 020! V162ro0/e0 | LV:bhel ZEGZIE0/60 | vi/A568L0/N0
MSHLO - 00063 HIANN ALt3dONd OL SOVINYG TYNIWIND | 068l £L02/60/82 | G181 §L0Z/60/8Z | €HOEOLO0MD

o [OL OB (U] O | = '00‘-'0)‘-?9 = E# E 8

9L/01L/0) OL £1/50/1.Z AONIS SISINTdd JHL LV SINID

NOLNDIVd 9SNOHAVOY S AHJYNIN



LOGS AT THE PREMISES SINCE 05/07/16 — Logs before this date could not be viewed, in addition there were 2 other logs that could not be
viewed due to the security rating of them

| DATE | TIME LOG DAY | DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
W_ _ | NO
1 [ 16/06/13 01:59:00 | 0144 |Sun | Maie detained by. n,_@o_.mﬁm.. Male. detgined on the'fioor of thelbeer ﬁ! .m_.mmﬂw_z@?mf fessive.
_ | | Male spokenito walking up.the Esplanade, e ofierces mg%eﬁ!&wl_sﬁaw&uaa?_, g
| 2 _ 05/07/13 | 22:21:59 | 1020 Fri Caller states very loud music coming from premises. Unbearable tonight. The situation has been
_ _ m made worse by the fire doors all being open which he believes is illegal. On-going issues which he is
_ m pursuing with Licensing/EHO m:a Chief Constable.
3 | 22/08/13 | 0014127 | 0025 | hurs | Reportofan assault Police aftehded “Two) castz 5 liere, bethiveny much’in drifk. @.aw .iwml .
| liheonsciows an arrval, é,mémamm _m;mmm#.sﬁ,eimaewm@gmm %oﬁfﬁm%m@ma&% 2[AEW, GOMe
_ _ round. Areq search fon offender. The offence eceuired outside Sherelire Restauraht. There ate
| : .éa of bleed oA %_@_mee_,. ati th _m_p_,ee.me: m@am&ﬂbﬁmﬁm@_ %
4 _ 29/09/113 | 00:11:40 | 0019 |Sun | Reportthal securt %umrﬂm___mmm_m% = ﬂﬁmﬁ&%ﬁ%@ﬁgﬁae_m_n@%%w_m and
_ _ -Bm_m%mammm maq.s, Mzleg rmmﬁ.@_.._%ﬂ%ﬂaw@hﬂse and female not happywithithis. Beth o
_ _ _ | jssued Seetion 27's. mm:
5 | 09MA/M3 | 03:20:47, | 0427 | Sat gﬁm_m__m@_mm he' s.mm,mmmms_ﬁ by deor stewards atipremist tac __ mﬁmao__@é* g
_ | ' dayiand _._5, said he didnf wantte ake a compls ‘ejection not
. an assault.
_Im 18/11/13 | 18:20:55 | 0608 Mon | Male saying he has got a knife and murdered his mother. Walking towards Adelphi Road towards the
| _ _ | car park. Area search, male not located. CCTV provided by premises.
72811113 | 21:59:17 | 0837 | Thurs | Male person reported that whilst setting up the band they could hear loud bangs from the flat upstairs
| and then went quiet. Flat appears in darkness and blind appears to be hanging off but it was not like
| . that half an hour ago. Concerned for welfare. No units available.
8 | 30MHIL3 Female assaulted staff: mn@«mm_.mmemwm@_mi@mﬁaﬂaﬁmﬂg and lefbarea. Spoketo staffiandthere
ereino offences, she'wds justbeing gobby: telpushipast staff. Noeomplaintifiomany of

he staff,

|
EREETEEEEG

Wm@o_.memm, customer refuysingito'leave. He keeps tiying to'fig Sople and) _Mﬁamm. Cufrently
Es_..@ an the floon. ?m&ﬁ:mem@mw_wﬁuﬁwqmmcm Furtk -@ﬁ.ﬁ% J.m_wm_m_:@_@m ei&@&%@&.n

male was been sucaessfully eje: ..@Em_x_sm&m?&a and confinting to eause frotible. Male

Highlighted text indicatesithe incident oseurred after 2300ihrs

4



S11005ZIeNE Peinoos TUSBIOU SUY SSEDIRUIBaYpRIBILEIH

UM LE}S IGOP UM DSSIEI 181D)] ABM IoUie SUL1UPS SBM 1110] 3t} PUE ABM 8U0 1o 3uss SEM SUQ _

'}l poYos pey Jopuriod 184} ples ay usuy ‘sasiieid pisino JuBlL.E semsiely pios uesiadifuniedal] | ARG | VB0 | 0S40 | I/60/8E | e

'eale sUyjJesjo ALy painsus puk JSEL LIMY|Eap SISBINE: 'SPIEMA]S 100D UT e o

oy Biuejesiiyiplizsweldosd Buisnes jucly syl ine sejewl vleg) ‘anEs| op Buisnjo) saletl zipsiledal ElS | Sinull | 1400 £6:90720 | vL/BGIZE | 02

‘Buisuaai] 0} usaib 2q o) s|elep

pue usnib soiApe OHT Jelswuad sasiward ulypm (s Ing sesiwaid episino Jun rq e palodassle | J1BS | 2960 | 60-LE-LE | ¥1/80/c0 | 61

‘pajoals buiaq

184E 9pIyaA ojur Job sajew pajesixojul AJaa € “BuiAlp Yuup pajoadsns payodal sasiwaid Je yels | ung ocg0 | se:9e:8l | #1/20/02 | 8L

"s19481 ¥1/1.00680/40

*100}} 3Y} UO paulensal Bulsq Apusund ‘Ynesse 1o} Sjew e paule}sp pey sesiwald papodal yeig | €201 | sz9s:ge | ¥LiLO/LL | LL

[15t00s 8ioul SIsoL0 J9P 6} 6)1U E 0 sUCHERe||E Spell dfy 'Sasiweld pestsel| ol pateels

ojetuoy ‘peyuodas sy S8 19N, pelepdn Boq ‘oyw B Inage Buipiue uoquewjoU PP Bk JIEYSqlUaY
U6 pa|ed puk pejoefe Bujod su0sWes passaLlMPEY BY PIES 0YM J8]Es 0} Sods pue papULe Selicd L
‘91t B pey sueauos Jeu) pies Uk} Ja]jeD) ipuneiBoeq ui pieay 9¢|piRea ajeuwia) e wou, Bujnoys B Py

jo sj0| ‘ynesse uaaq pey U pejels 19)led peAleAul sidead z 4o ¢ sseifeidiuigyBly e pepodeioley | oy | 0S00 | 957020 | f/90/00 &w
o
g

haaye jey) o) Bioed sleu3sxeed) Gid paubls
[eISi60p ISHE Ajuo e We eiA PAYDRoY aaBY Al ‘sesitaid

i

aney(yeisiond e s|uoa|q/o] paliy ) _

&) o} sseooe Uieb q} peu Sey SjgiN| ‘pelodei sl sejeN, peepdn bor, JiResseojpadlelopiBlely | Ung | 8400 90:00LK0 | ZL/S0/8H
‘SIajal ¢ /2Y67I0MdD "2NUSD UMO] SPJEmO} 3O UeI Yjog Ay} pue Beq siy dn payoid suo ‘payoeoldde
| sajew z ‘ssauisng umo sy Buipuiw juoly ess syl Aq usaub ay) uo jes sem 8y paje)s uosiad Burpoday | ung G/50 | 80:62:GL | vL/SO/BL | ¥L

i |SYERISWIES JB 660 DO| OF pavjul) opeje sieak Lj

¥£60 | EICied | ZHMOILY | €L

aieifaijy shes losisdiBulfiousy] TUoURGeshl ‘panjeAur Auew moy Aesjouuesy by e Buniodalsiei

'Si8je1 09ZL@iFl/dd (SBeuiep dojguswied pue

ABojode) sonsnfBAIEIOEEI AGIUMIESE! TUIETHRIOn B aXEL 0] SJUEM 3t PUE 3joy aleli iy pue

| 1eBds anel Aeyl sesself ysews oy palils oney AoU) PHE UKD SJ6U BU S| S48k Plo}USaq 3AEY SPE|
| sy jueuinBiepejest siyl PUE ouaos o (NS aik saeyy sasselB Buiyseuss sojeul AiBueyosjoday | SNl | 7968 | ¥EwlEd | HIAO/LL | 2l

_ 'Si5101 /6 hO/F)Idd RESSE Joj pAUIEIop o|BwWa eS| bLI0 | ERUSee BLgaE
Siojel 0gw00/7h/ad |eNasey oy usker siepy Jea ay) al BuliauRd o uollEbajje ueulopp .

ejo'spuet 12 Jnesse buibe|ie ejew pio. 1eah |2 .ﬁmm%_Emm__w_msp_&ﬂ_"m@_ﬁmm_ﬁem_%ﬁm uns | 6800 | EVZEN0 | FiTe0ie0 | Ol

picooe

LMoy 1ol Ul pey[EMBIEI Tpeshies sBeuiepiou’SsouoHe ou 'esuelsisal anssedifjsind 'apisine sem

__Slei\ ‘papusye yun ‘ByAee] Wiy dos @) BUiA ajom yels Jeop pue sasituaid Ui abewep pashes tsu)




m ! stated aidisagreemente dibetweenifamily. members. ©ver verny: quickly and eachiparty:went

m | | _ | thein separate ways; :

_ 22 | 10/11/14 | 20:13:53 | 0683 | Mon | Report of assault. Female was told to leave premises because of her language but she then started to
kick off. Other male has left. Officers attended. Female very drunk and vulnerable. Log updated “I

_ | | don't believe she has been assaulted and she has in fact fallen down the mﬁm__.m

| 23 | 08/02/15 _ 28:50:41 | 0814 | Tues Eﬂucqmsom Service contacted police re 75 year e_@é&mx,ﬂmﬁm_ 'Male s ceming abusive and fude

_ _ and he is g vulrerable adult. @ Offleers aftended and male leftto. meieam.

_ 24 | 11/02/18 | 04:63:1Q | 0067 | Wed _ymvo%%wmm_ﬂ_mmm still playing music. Callerthinks theyhigve allicerce. until 0800'hirs . es_s Ew

_ 5:598 sleep'butigan’t. Male : requested|an efficen attend and find/o s geing of

. _ available. EHO adviee given.

|25 | 07/08/15 | 02:06:12 3 | Sat | Malereporied thab drug taking is going on.in toilefs of premises. Alloegted tolNeis

|26 | 15/04/15 | 20:21:34 Tues | Male detained having broken into rear and attempting to steal alcohol. _uva&odmmn _.mﬁm_,m

| 27 | 29/04/15 | 19:54:16 | 0652 Wed | Report of 2 males refusing to leave. rom states “The 2 males are down on business. They are

_ | naturally loud. Suitable advice given”

|28 | 02/05/15 | 04:16132 [ 0043 [Sat | Callreceived from Mrs Butchers: Shesaidthat 7/ Trales hadlbeen  ejected and they are edfside and —
.n kioking off. Neise clearly heard in background: Gfficers attends males hadleff area (o)

| 29 | 26/05/15 | 21:52:53 | 0817 | Tues | Anonymous call. Big group just about to kick off outside. Officer cnamﬁma log that “nothing going on ©

. _ here, they thought a fight was going to occur due to size of group but they have disbanded in aim@.@

. | . directions”

1 30 | 30/05/15 | 15:29:19 | 0509 |Sat | Staff at premises called police and stated “Police and ambulance attended earlier for this maie as :m

_ _ was passed out and then became abusive. He has returned and is in car park at the rear and will not

_ leave. Male has been causing problems for last 4 hours”. Male arrested for breach of peace.

31 | 30/05/15 13:57:43 | 0433 |Sat | Ambulance service reported that a crew were on scene with a male thought to be under the influence

_ of either drink or drugs. Male not compliant and appears to be intent on driving from scene. Male

—_ o (o . refused to go to hospital and was advised not to return to premises. Linked to log omom of same date.

| 32 | 20/06/15 02:66:41 | 0079 Bat Call re very distressed/female. o:nw_am._%mﬂ.muﬂmm@ She isshemeless, upsetiand ek

| 33 | 02/07/15 01:34:32 [ D056 | Thurs | Male refusingite leave. Wnit atehded: Leogistates “N ale being taken heme, He.i _m&ﬁ_ﬁﬁﬁl W again.

TR S I  Willgo a aieund: tormarrow and issue him with a PND'

|34 | 04/07/15 | 02:50/37 | Ofis0 | Saf | Reperting person stated fermale has stolen her items. 'CRIGAT 0/ reters:

' 35 | 14/07/15 | 21:34:10 | 0860 | Tues | Reporting person stated there are 2 males who have assaulted him. Im believes incident is related to

a fatality that occurred 3 months ago. The 2 males are currently around the corner and reguested a

Highlighted text indicates the ineident aceurmred after 2300/hrs



S1Y100€¢ 48} peIN2I03USPIDUlBYF SeyEelpUll X} RS BUBIH

‘ucjubled ‘peoy judiapy Ui a1am Aay) yeyl pajedipul yueureidwos) bulusas Aepimes pue Aepud | ! _

3U} U0 sy 0OEZ Jeye disniu pnoj Suihe|d sssiweaid Buiuiasuod Juspisas woly paaedal ueidwos pewsy | ung 2850 | Z0:9¥¥L | 9L/80/82 | Lt
o INo pauuiLy

suosad ‘'sa0uayo ON "Papusie JJun "PaUIAJUOD SEM pue gnd By} 18 USIPHUS PEY J3JIBD "YO oIy _
Wb 31 a1 Bunjool apisino |1y "qnd aus oyul Buipd 1B a1e Asul pue spusuy siy 186 o} suob mou sey aH
‘pajnesse usaq pey 8y pleg ‘poojq Ul paJaaod ynow siy Yim UONEDO] SU} 18 Sjew e pauodal Jaje) eg cLiL | 00:8E:2¢ | 8L/L0/EC | SF
"Boj anoge o} payul| — souelsisse Aouablaws Bunsanbal ao1j0d pajoruco sasiwald JE YEIS 10 Joqusy eg OLLL | 8g:2e:22 | aL/io/ce | S
‘pesiadsip
suosad ‘Paso|IsIp Sa0UaYo ou ‘papuajie SISO "sesiWwald SU} Ul S19M USIPHIYD SB PaUISoU0D
puE 2pISINC 4O oIy, Aew 3l Jey) paussouod Asisa pue spuauy sy 106 pue jusm s|epy "pslnesse usaq
pey ay pies pue poojq Ul palaAod sssiwaid ay) ojul uel oym sjew e a1 adljod pajoriuod Jjauoing SIN e cLLL | 00:8€'2Z | OL/LO/ET |

|

fis

'SI8y81 i1 /6 LEGL0/HD | J|nesse LoLILLIeD Joj paule)op sletks) su@) 'sewsi Ucyhesse jotiedey | ORS [ ¢800 | E0:9kib0 | 9o/

"pPualie jJou pip Jun 3d)j0d "AInp uo gejs Joop pasuadyiun jo Hoday 1es 680 | 02:LS€L | 9L/90/LL

si8j04 9iil} I9ZRE 0D Palsaie sjBul Pl pepuskeqluf dnidyBuReay sem oYM apISING _

9\ew ewiolj iy joajeld|e) sasitaid ol LUNSIA BBWIa) UstE]} SABY Asuijey) pepodal oigRd jousquisy] | jBS

‘sis]al 91/1068810/4D ‘papusye

Hun "sesiwsld saes) 0) Buisnjas s1am pue paynesse usaq pey Aay; buiba)e ajews) pue sjew | UOW 1220 | vLs:8L | 9L/COP) | OF

"pno| Apwalxa s §i pue aul ayl uo

pJeay aq pinos sisnw pajellpul Jojesado suoydsia) -dosis Aue Bumasb jou pue siy; o) uss)| o3 Builed

aJe sjsend pue [0y pue we 0Q'c [un ssuadl| e sey sasiwaid Jey) pajesipul uosiad Buiyodsy 6uo)

0S ]JSE| J,UPIP PUB PNoj SE J,usem yaom 1se| ‘g e padiay usiym saam 1se| asiuald pajisia pue aleme

sI OSOd "Pno| Atan s} pue Apadosd payly Jou 812 Jey} SMopuim jo Jno Buidease ussq sey asiou dlsnw

| s¥eam z i1se7 uo BuioB ypom Buipjing aaey Ay -asiwaid wol) Bujwos oisnw pnoT juigdwod 9SI0N 4 $880 | 9G:6¥:2Z | SL/6O/LL | BE

_ ‘lensn ueyy lapnoj d1snwW 8y} spew sey yaiym xiom Buipjing swos Buiney Ajjuaiind aaey

Asy ) -sesiwaid wou Buiwos sisnw pnoj jo 1o} & si 1ey) pajess uosiad Buipodey Juieidwos asioN g €280 | 80:81:22 | SL/60/70 | 8E

OBUICB e/ | UNS | /900 | [hip0:l0 | BUB0RE | 49

'Siajal QL/GGEEY0/HD "PUSKe O] S[ge|leAr SHUN ON “He)s Jo Jsquiaw

e Je sse|b e umoiy) pey ssjew ay) jey; pajels uosiad Bunuoday e)jep swes Jo 0ggo Hoj 01 pavul !
— WY spJemo} sjealy; Bunjew aie ssjew g Se juas sl jun e Bulpuewsp ajew woy jeo auoydaa) | san) |  9zgo | vsicc:0z | SL/20mL | of

"ayl| siy Buiuajealy) 1o} pajsalle way} sjuem au pue sesituaid

eEV0 | 8%iG8:80 | SNm0/SY




48 | 24J09/46 | 01:09;26 | 0060 | Bat | ! eived from ambulahee senvice. 20 oid male 1

| B ,Emﬁ entoute. On police m%% h@@mﬁm, ,Lr_,,,.o@k@_d_ﬂ
| w. : ). Unlt attended fiospital and i spoleefp agdete leved. Log
|

ﬂ%ﬁ.@mﬁqﬁﬁ Murphys. OR/06B851 /1

Page 92

occurred after 2800/hrs

Highllghteditextindicatedithelinciden



INSYH
ANE0g VAL INEHL ONINCISVIOO ASSHSHL NOSYIdIVALTIRYSSY, | B60:V0! 9L0Z/60/g @an%_,_w%@@@ﬁm OI/USEBO0/RD | LI
INFINI BILIMNWEVHE ANG09 SNOAZIED - 8L NOILIZS 100" 9lez/ee/el SL/98hRSe0/4D | 9L
JNOIAVHIE/STHOM ONLLINSNIAAISNEW/ONINILYINHL 3SN | 222l 9L0Z/SO/ET ZZeL osm\mo\mm 91/995€€£0/4D | Gl
o . s WHH N s e, o
ATlaeg TVNLON NSHL ONINGISVO OO AGZYTHL z©m~_mmd1“_...5¢mwa IGig7 9L62/20/90 | 05:€2 1010090
Alldeg WALV WSHL ONINGISYO90 AgZHIHL NOSHE {E:ﬂwwz /6i6Z 9l0g/c0i90 | 0882 9108/20/90

____.___m_<_.._
ATIQ0] VALY INIHL ONINOISVODO AGSNE s

LoieZIoN0z/Z0/90

0562 9L0TZ/E0/90 |

g Emmoomo\mo

| 00:LZ SL02/¥0/6Z | 0E:0Z S102/¥0/6C m
FOVid OlNENd VNI AT93EH0SIE GNVAINNEE | Gp: B0l Shogikoled | BRiE0, Goz/ioles | Sh/0SaoEd | DY
S AY3990Yd | 0072l G1L02/€0/62 | 00:LL SLOZ/E0/6Z | GL/9SYLZOIO | 6
S3SINTYd 3SNIDITNO / 30V1d O118Nd V¥ Ni / AVMHDIH ¥V NO YNNMQ | G002 5102/20/20 | €€'6L 5102/20/20 | S51/899.00/40 | 8
WavH
All@0g 1¥NLOY INZHL O NINOISVO00 AdIHTHL NOSHT EINYSSY | 080 7402/60/8% | 0010 ¥h0Z/66/8¢ | FII6660LIMS | L
WEVH |
AlEOE HALOVNEHE ONINOISYOO0AETHENOSEISIVETNYSSY | SU:EZIRIOT/CO/) | D0OZHI0T/C0/oL | pHBIFEE0ND | ©
SOVId 2MaNd VNI ATYSGUESd @NVYINAEE | 08700 €L62/66/80 | 5¢-00 eb0/60/80 | SUSSSSEiNe | 9 |
NEVTV |
ININSSYUYH ISNVD OL HNOIAVHIE / SQHOM ONINILYINHL 3SN | 2122 EL0T/60/L0 | S0-2Z EL0Z/60/20 | EL/ZESSTLAD | ¥
MM SAOIHIA- SISATVNYVUO- NEWIDSJS SGIACHI OL TvE | S0'E0 €40Z/60/30 | D00/ SH07/60/80 D| €
SSTULSIQ/NYY1V/LNIWSSVHVH 3LVAVHOOY ATSNOIDITT/ATIVIOVY | 00:8) £L02/80/SZ | 00°ZL £L0Z/B0/8Z | ELVOLOSORID | €
LINVSSY NOWWOD | 0271 £102/80/€Z | 007l €102/80/€Z | €1/96G090/4D | |

9L/01/0L ANV £1/50/12 N3IMLIF NOLNOIVd ‘AvOod NONAIM NI STNIFD



LOGS IN KERNOU ROAD, PAIGNTON BETWEEN 21/05/13 AND 10/10/16

| DATE _ TIME LOG DAY | DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
_ NO

1| 06/08/16 | 04:3109 | 0188 | Sat | Vehicle on fire. Appears _.&mm ‘been invol
"2 |We/oma6 | 03:30:2% | o6l | Sat | Caller _m__m@__mm&m :mm been assault. 5%%? %:%%@_EEQEEE head!
] “. Suspest has fied! am__g mﬁg. ,,-___..._.2_@;@- ;ﬁ«w% g Wheel. €aller statediheiwas sat
. | on the floor and feels sick. CR/G48518/16 refers.
3 07/09/15 | 231918 | D926 | Mop | Amb cumently at scenstieating afemale who has been assaulted by hen husband. Unitiattended.
| L | ﬁ CETViviewed which shows she bas not beeniassault butifell overwhilst drynk!

4 102/02/15 | 21:37:06 | 0728 |Mon | Calleris a support worker based in Wakefield. One of their service users has called him to say he is

m | currently outside Murphys Pub in Paignton. Concern for welfare of vulnerable male. Unit attended
. Murphy's and provided assistance to male by oﬁmawim overnight accommodation.

'5 14/01/15 | 19:42:03 | 0681 | Wed | Vehicle blocking the road. Resident unable to gain access to property.

6 | 26/10/14 | 19:22:01 | 0779 | Sun | Caller not familiar with area but believes she is in Beach Road and can hear a female shouting :Om%
. off me" in the road behind. Abandoned call received from female in Kernou Road. Unit attended. 4,

7 12/08/14 | 14:15:35 | 0429 Tues | Fight in service lane between Torbay Road and Kernou Road. o

8 | 09/08/14 | 20:05:28 | 0847 Sat Report of an assault. Male with no shirt on accompanied by another male running down alley. Om__m,w
“ L _is a witness. Unit attended.
9 | 27/07/14 | 01:39186 | 0164 |S8uf | Caller reperted alfightjust aboutiokick offi approx15.people: Locationgiven!s

| Unit attended, no ohe there!
10  21/02/14 |22:25:38 | 0877 |Fri | Caller states there’'s a male covered in blood. Operator can hear commotion in background. Caller
does not know what's happened, but possible altercation with a bouncer. Ambulance requested. Unit

_ _ | attended and spoke to door staff and manager of Spinning Wheel. CCTV viewed. Lawful ejection.

11 | 25/12/13 |22:41:26 | 0539 |Wed | Caller who lives in Esplanade Road stated not sure what's going on but lots of shouting and
_ _ screaming in road. Log closed as this was matched with another log for Esplanade Road.
12 | 08/09/i3 0147 |Sun | Doorstewards of Spinning Wheel detained male believed tolbe drink drving. Crime ER i o/e005
L | | refers:

13 1 23/08/13 | 15:04:08 | 0513 Fri | Caller asked male to move as he was blocking driveway to her property. Driver got out and smalied

_ the door into her and hit her.
14 1 16/08/13 | 10:13:35 | 0269 | Fri Damage to vehicle occurred between 1100 and 1545 hrs on 05/08/13.

10

Highllghted text Indicates the'ifcident eccurred after 2300/ hrs



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	6 Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of The Bierkeller, 7 Braddons Hill Road West, Torquay
	Bierkeller Report App 1
	Bierkeller Report App 2
	Bierkeller Report App 3
	Bierkeller Report App 4

	7 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Murphy’s Roadhouse, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton
	03112016 Murphy's Roadhouse (Var) App 1.pdf
	03112016 Murphy's Roadhouse (Var) App 2.pdf
	03112016 Murphy's Roadhouse (Var) App 3.pdf
	03112016 Murphy's Roadhouse (Var) App 4.pdf


